
CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT INDEPENDENCE HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham 
Date: Monday, 25th October, 2010 

  Time: 10.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Apologies for Absence.  
  

 
4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 27th September, 2010 (herewith) 

(Pages 1 - 6) 
  

 
5. Marmot Review - Presentation by John Radford, Director of Public Health  
  

 
6. Infection Control Annual Report (herewith) (Pages 7 - 35) 
  

 
7. Annual Report of the Joint Learning Disability Service (herewith) (Pages 36 - 

68) 
  

 
8. Exclusion of the Press and Public.  

 
The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public as being exempt under Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended March 2006) (information relating to 
the financial or business affairs of any particular individual (including the 
Council)):- 

 
9. First Steps to the Personalisation of Day Care and Residential Services (report 

herewith) (Pages 69 - 73) 
  

 

 



ADULT INDEPENDENT, HADULT INDEPENDENT, HADULT INDEPENDENT, HADULT INDEPENDENT, HEALTHEALTHEALTHEALTH    AND W ELLBEINGAND W ELLBEINGAND W ELLBEINGAND W ELLBEING    ----    27 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 10     35353535 HHHH    
 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR ACABINET MEMBER FOR ACABINET MEMBER FOR ACABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT INDEPENDENCE HEDULT INDEPENDENCE HEDULT INDEPENDENCE HEDULT INDEPENDENCE HEALTH AND W ELLBEINGALTH AND W ELLBEINGALTH AND W ELLBEINGALTH AND W ELLBEING    
27 th September, 201027 th September, 201027 th September, 201027 th September, 2010     

 
Present:- Councillor  Doyle (in the Chair ); Councillors Gosling, Jack, Steele and 
W alker . 
 
An apology for  absence was received from Councillor  P. A. Russell.  
 
H21 .H21 .H21 .H21 . LOCAL LOCAL LOCAL LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH STRATEPUBLIC HEALTH STRATEPUBLIC HEALTH STRATEPUBLIC HEALTH STRATEGY GY GY GY ----    REFRESHREFRESHREFRESHREFRESH        

    
 John Radford, Director  of Public Health, presented the submitted 

repor t in respect of the Joint Public Health Vision for  RMBC and 
NHSR. 
 
He repor ted that the Marmot Review had highlighted six key areas 
which were:- 
 

• Give every child the best start  in life 
• Enable all children, young people and adults to meet their  

capabilit ies and have control over  their  lives 
• Create fair  employment and good work for all 
• Ensure a healthy standard of living for  all  
• Create and develop healthy and sustainable places and 

communities 
• Strengthen the role and impact of ill health prevention 

 
John Radford commented that the Marmot review was very 
comprehensive and he suggested that he make a presentat ion at a 
future meeting to give Members more detailed information.   
 
Reference was made to the ‘Black Report ’ which had been published 
back in 1980  and a query was raised as to what differences there 
were between the two repor ts.  It  was confirmed that there a 
change in emphasis this t ime, in that the Black Report referred to 
the environment as being important, but the Marmot review went 
fur ther . 
 
Resolved:- (1 ) That the content of the repor t be noted. 
 
(2 ) That a presentat ion be made at a future meeting on the content 
of Marmot Review. 
 

H22 .H22 .H22 .H22 . LIFELONG LEARNINGLIFELONG LEARNINGLIFELONG LEARNINGLIFELONG LEARNING        
    

 Sue Shelley, Extended Learning Manager, gave an update in respect 
of Adult  Learning pr ior it ies and implicat ions for  the future. 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



36363636 HHHH        ADULT INDEPENDENCE, ADULT INDEPENDENCE, ADULT INDEPENDENCE, ADULT INDEPENDENCE, HEALTH AND W ELLBEINGHEALTH AND W ELLBEINGHEALTH AND W ELLBEINGHEALTH AND W ELLBEING    ----    27 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 10     
        
 

 

She confirmed that there were two main strands to the funding 
stream which were available for  adult  learning: 
 

• Informal Adult  Learning Informal Adult  Learning Informal Adult  Learning Informal Adult  Learning through PCDL (Personal Community 
Development Learning) provided non-accredited learning 
opportunit ies.  This was mainly sub-contracted provision 
through our  par tners. 

 
 
 
 

• Also through (NDCL) Neighbour ing Learning in Depr iv(NDCL) Neighbour ing Learning in Depr iv(NDCL) Neighbour ing Learning in Depr iv(NDCL) Neighbour ing Learning in Depr ived ed ed ed 
Communit ies Communit ies Communit ies Communit ies – supports informal learning but also includes the 
development of small and voluntary organisations to broaden 
and improve the quality of the learning provider  base.  This 
also includes a strand for  pre-employability support to enable 
adults to move into sustained employment. 

 
She added that Family Learning Family Learning Family Learning Family Learning would focus on children and family 
members learning together  to improve the skills of adults so they 
were more confident in support ing their  child’s learning. 
 
Resolved:- That the information be noted. 
 

H23 .H23 .H23 .H23 . PHARMACY NEEDS ASSESPHARMACY NEEDS ASSESPHARMACY NEEDS ASSESPHARMACY NEEDS ASSESSMENTSMENTSMENTSMENT        
    

 Sue W right, NHS Rotherham gave a presentat ion on the 
Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA). 
 
The presentat ion drew specific attention to:- 
 

• W hat is the PNA? 
• Object ives of the PNA 
• Assessment of Need 
• Maps 
• Scope of the Assessment of Need 
• Patient and Public Involvement 
• Provision of Pharmaceutical Services 
• Gaps in services provided 
• Consultation 
• W hat we need to know. 

 
A question and answer session ensued and the following issues were 
raised: 
 

• Reference was made about the number of pharmacies be 

Page 2



ADULT INDEPENDENT, HADULT INDEPENDENT, HADULT INDEPENDENT, HADULT INDEPENDENT, HEALTHEALTHEALTHEALTH    AND W ELLBEINGAND W ELLBEINGAND W ELLBEINGAND W ELLBEING    ----    27 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 10     37373737 HHHH    
 

 

more than average in Rotherham, and a query was raised 
whether  these were evenly spread across the Borough.  
Confirmation was given that there were no pockets in 
Rotherham, however some par ts did have more choice than 
others, although most areas did have good coverage. 

• Reference was made to the consultation which had been 
undertaken and it  was quer ied as to how this had been done.  
It  was confirmed that hand held questionnaires had been 
distr ibuted in the community over  the per iod of one week.  In 
addit ion meetings had been held across the community to try 
to cover var ious groups.   

• It  was suggested that links be made with the organiser  of the 
Fayres Fair  event which was taking place at the end of October 
as it  was felt  this would be a good way to promote the 
consultation.  Also it  was suggested that contact be made 
with the Older  Peoples Groups, and reference was made to 
the “Older  Peoples Day” which was taking place on Fr iday 1 st 
October . 

 
 
 

• Reference was made to the consult ing rooms which were 
available in pharmacies and concerns were raised that these 
were not publicised par t icular ly well.  It  was suggested that 
more thought be given to promoting the services available. 

 
Members thanked Sue for  her  presentation. 
 

H24 .H24 .H24 .H24 . THE ABDOMINAL AORTICTHE ABDOMINAL AORTICTHE ABDOMINAL AORTICTHE ABDOMINAL AORTIC    ANEURYSM (AAA) SCREEANEURYSM (AAA) SCREEANEURYSM (AAA) SCREEANEURYSM (AAA) SCREENING NING NING NING 
PROGRAMMEPROGRAMMEPROGRAMMEPROGRAMME        
    

 John Radford, Director  of Public Health, presented the submitted 
repor t which updated Members on the work around implementation 
of the Abdominal Aor t ic Aneurysm (AAA) Screening Programme. 
 
He repor ted that ruptured AAA deaths accounted for  2 .1% of all 
deaths in men aged 65  and over .  The mortality from rupture was 
high, with near ly a third dying in the community before reaching 
hospital.  Overall, a ruptured AAA carr ies a r isk of mortality of 
between 65 -85% compared to a mortality r isk of between 5 -7% for  
elective surgery.  In 2005  there were almost 5 ,000  deaths in 
England and W ales due to AAA, over  95% of which had occurred in 
people aged 65  and over . 
 
The AAA Screening Programme aimed to reduce AAA related 
mortality by providing a systematic populat ion based screening 
service for  men dur ing their  65 th year  and, on request, for  men over  

Page 3



38383838 HHHH        ADULT INDEPENDENCE, ADULT INDEPENDENCE, ADULT INDEPENDENCE, ADULT INDEPENDENCE, HEALTH AND W ELLBEINGHEALTH AND W ELLBEINGHEALTH AND W ELLBEINGHEALTH AND W ELLBEING    ----    27 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 10     
        
 

 

65 . 
 
Resolved:- That the content of the repor t be noted.  
 

H25 .H25 .H25 .H25 . CONSULTATION ON THE CONSULTATION ON THE CONSULTATION ON THE CONSULTATION ON THE FUTURE DIRECTION OF FUTURE DIRECTION OF FUTURE DIRECTION OF FUTURE DIRECTION OF SKILLS POLICY AND SKILLS POLICY AND SKILLS POLICY AND SKILLS POLICY AND 
A SIMPLIFIED FUNDINGA SIMPLIFIED FUNDINGA SIMPLIFIED FUNDINGA SIMPLIFIED FUNDING    SYSTEMSYSTEMSYSTEMSYSTEM         
    

 Sue Shelley, Extended Learning Manager, presented the submitted 
repor t in respect of the consultation on the future direct ion of skills 
policy and a simplified funding system. 
 
The consultation set out the pr inciples for  a skills strategy and 
proposals on how the funding could be made simpler  and more 
effective.  The intention was to focus on the offer  to learners and 
employers rather  than trying to navigate the funding system.  As 
par t of this review it  was intended to overhaul the complex 
per formance management regime of inspection, quality assurance 
and per formance management so that it  was more propor t ionate 
and the main dr iver  was employer  or learner . 
 
The main points from the consultat ion were: 
 

• All proposals were dependent on the outcome of the spending 
review 

• The spending review would then be followed by the publication 
of Skills Strategy 

• Focus on outcomes – delivers what society needs, par t icular ly 
gett ing people into work or  into better  jobs 

• Delivery of full qualificat ions – places a great demand on both 
employers and learners if they are going to be asked to 
contr ibute to the costs 

• Adult Safeguarded Learning – may become one budget to 
cover  all of our  current provision 

• A minimum size of contract – the consultat ion asked the views 
on including Adult  Safeguarded Learning in this approach.  The 
view was that Adult  Safeguarded Learning should not be 
included as it needs to be decided locally. 

• Learning Accounts – was welcomed as this was empower ing 
people to access learning.  This could also provide the 
opportunity to track learner  journeys. 

 
Resolved:- (1 ) That the proposed future direction of skills policy and 
changes to funding for  Adult  Learning be noted. 
 
(2 ) That the Senior  Director  for  Schools and Lifelong Learning 
respond to the consultat ion by 14 th October  2010 . 
 

Page 4



ADULT INDEPENDENT, HADULT INDEPENDENT, HADULT INDEPENDENT, HADULT INDEPENDENT, HEALTHEALTHEALTHEALTH    AND W ELLBEINGAND W ELLBEINGAND W ELLBEINGAND W ELLBEING    ----    27 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 10     39393939 HHHH    
 

 

(3 ) That a fur ther  repor t regarding the impact of the review upon 
Adult  Learning be submitted when fur ther  information was available. 
 

H26 .H26 .H26 .H26 . NHS W HITE PAPERNHS W HITE PAPERNHS W HITE PAPERNHS W HITE PAPER        
    

 John Radford, Director  of Public Health gave an update in respect of 
the NHS W hite Paper which had been issued by the Government. 
 
He outlined the proposals of the paper which were: 
 

• To abolish the Pr imary Care Trusts and Strategic Health 
Author it ies and replace with GP Commissioning Consort ium 

• To set up a Public Health Service 
• To put in place Health Improvement Measures to the Local 

Author ity 
• To establish Health and W ellbeing Boards 

 
He confirmed that it  was unsure how the inter-relationship would 
work but this was likely to be clar ified in the next few months when 
regulat ions were issued. 
 
There would be three pots of money made available to these groups, 
a small amount for  the public health service to make improvements 
to health and prevention, a large amount for  the GP Consortium and 
another  small amount to fund specialist services, such as cancer 
treatment and hear t operat ions. 
 
A question and answer session ensued and the following issues were 
raised and clar ified:- 
 

• A concern was raised about how the funding would be 
administered by individual surger ies.  Confirmation was given 
that there would probably be one GP Consort ium in 
Rotherham who would be responsible for  this and there would 
be statutory requirements in place for them to work to. 

• A query was raised about what the implicat ions would be for  
Local Author it ies.  It was confirmed that the Local Author ity 
would be taking on more responsibility from the NHS in 
respect of promoting health for  people in Rotherham.  It  was 
not cer tain yet how funding would be determined or  how it 
would be spent. 

 
 

• A query was raised as to whether  the GP Consort ium would 
work more closely with the Council than it had in the past.  It 
was confirmed that this was essential in order  for  it  to 
succeed. 

Page 5



40404040 HHHH        ADULT INDEPENDENCE, ADULT INDEPENDENCE, ADULT INDEPENDENCE, ADULT INDEPENDENCE, HEALTH AND W ELLBEINGHEALTH AND W ELLBEINGHEALTH AND W ELLBEINGHEALTH AND W ELLBEING    ----    27 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 1027 / 09 / 10     
        
 

 

• Reference was made to the work already in place in respect of 
Breastfeeding and Alcohol related illnesses and a query was 
raised as to why this had gone to the PCT.  It  was confirmed 
that the contract ing of services would go to GPs or  the Local 
Author ity, but the staffing would come from the Foundation 
Trust. 

• Concerns were raised about the buying in of services and a 
question was raised as to whether  patients would still be able 
to choose which hospital they could have their  treatment in.  
Confirmation was given that this was unlikely to change, and 
that GPs would also be able to direct patients to services. 

• Reference was made to the Health and W ellbeing Board which 
was to be created and a query was raised as to what the 
membership would be for  this Board.  A comment was made 
that this needed to be polit ically lead but  it  was not clear  as 
yet, what the exact membership would look like. 

 
Chr issy W right, Director  of Commissioning and Partnerships, 
confirmed that work was ongoing with regarding to the 
implementat ion of the proposals contained within the W hite Paper.  
A meeting had been set up to discuss the GP Consort ium and the 
Health and W ellbeing Board.  She added that fur ther  repor ts would 
be submitted to the Cabinet Member to keep him up to date with 
progress being made. 
 
Resolved:- That the information be noted and fur ther  progress 
repor ts be awaited. 
 

 

Page 6



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INFECTION PREVENTION AND 
CONTROL 

 

ANNUAL REPORT 
 
 

2009/10 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 John Radford 
 Kathy Wakefield 
          May 2010 

Agenda Item 6Page 7



 

1 
 

 
INDEX 

 
CONTENTS           Page No 
 

1  BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW        2 
 
2 INFECTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS    2 
 
3 DIPC REPORTS TO THE TRUST BOARD – SUMMARY     3 
 
4 HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATED INFECTIONS      3 
 
5 SWINE FLU           4 
 
6 COMMUNICABLE DISEASES 
 
 6.1 BLOOD BORNE VIRUSES        6 
 
 6.2 TB SERVICES         6 
 
 6.3 CHLAMYDIA          6 
 
7 VACCINATION AND IMMUNISATION      7 
 
8 INFECTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL IN CARE HOMES    8 
 
9 INCIDENTS           8 
 
10 AUDITS           9 
 
Appendix I –Strategic Infection Prevention & Control Committee – TOR   10 
 
Appendix II – Rotherham Vaccination & Immunisation Group – TOR    13 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

2 
 

 
1. BACKGROUND and OVERVIEW 

 
The Health and Social Care Act 2008 (Code of Practice for the NHS on the prevention 
and control of infections and related guidance) highlights the importance of good 
infection prevention and control practice in the delivery of high quality, safe services 
and care and established the Care Quality Commission, replacing the Healthcare 
Commission as the external monitoring authority.  The code applies to all NHS bodies 
carrying out identified regulated activities, and emphasises the role of good leadership, 
management arrangements, the design and maintenance of environment and devices, 
the application of evidence based clinical protocols and education, training and 
communication.   

 
As commissioners of these services, NHS Rotherham has a direct responsibility for 
assuring itself that all providers delivering care on behalf of the NHS are fulfilling their 
legal and ethical obligation with regards to this function. This responsibility extends to 
those providers not currently covered directly by the code, such as adult social care 
providers and independent contractors. 

 
In March 2010 three new Statutory Instruments were issued for Health Protection and 
Public Health, these came into force in April 2010.  NHS Rotherham are working with 
partners in Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council and South Yorkshire Health 
Protection Unit to consider implementation and impact of the new instruments. 

 
2. INFECTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS  

 
•  Infection Prevention and Control Staff 

 
NHS Rotherham (Commissioning) have a nominated Director of Infection Prevention 
and Control (DIPC), this role is fulfilled by the Director of Public Health.  Rotherham 
Community Health Services and the Rotherham Foundation Trust also have nominated 
DIPC’s, who are members of the Strategic Infection Prevention and Control 
Committee. 

 
In November 2009, a Strategic Lead for Clinical Risk, Infection Prevention and Control 
and Immunisation was appointed to support the Director of Infection Prevention and 
Control (DIPC) in leading the infection prevention and control services for NHS 
Rotherham (Commissioning). 

 
•  Role of the strategic infection prevention and control committee 

 
Following the PCTs internal separation, the Strategic Infection Prevention and Control 
Committee was established to assure the Board of NHS Rotherham (Commissioning) 
that NHS Rotherham and all providers of NHS care within Rotherham are compliant 
with the relevant guidance and legislation in relation to infection prevention and control.  
The first meeting of the new Committee was held in October 2009. The membership of 
and terms of reference for the Committee were reviewed in December 2009 to include 
representation from all health and social care providers.  This has been achieved, with 
the exception of Yorkshire Ambulance, who to date have not nominated a 
representative.  The Medicines Management team also has representation, which 
provides a strong and essential link with the Antibiotic Policy and Prescribing Group for 
both Acute and Primary Care.  The terms of reference for the Committee are enclosed 
as appendix 1. 

 
The Committee’s primary purpose is to provide strategic direction to all providers, 

 identify issues that would present a health and safety or clinical risk to patients, 

Page 9



 

3 
 

members of the public or staff with regards to infectious agents, and escalate to the 
appropriate Committee/Board or body, review progress against the annual programme,  
monitor performance, including immunisation uptake, surveillance data and outbreaks and 
ensure serious untoward incidents relating to infection prevention and control are reviewed 
and appropriate action taken.  This function is fulfilled in part by the development of a 
quarterly infection prevention and control report.   

 
The Committee has met three times up to the end of March 2010, and reports directly to the 
Governance, Risk and Quality Committee through the annual report, with any significant 
issues or concerns being escalated immediately.  In accordance with the Code of Practice, 
issues are reported as deemed necessary, directly to the Board by the DIPC.   

 
As the Committee is newly formed and has not yet completed a full 12 month term, the 
terms of reference and activities of the Committee has not been audited. This will be 
addressed in future years. 

 
The purpose of this report, in line with best practice, is to summarise the main issues 
identified to provide assurance of compliance to the Commissioning Board for NHS 
Rotherham, for the reportable period, which for the purpose of this report is the period 
November 2009 to March 2010.    

 
3. DIPC REPORTS TO THE TRUST BOARD - Summary 

 
Verbal updates are provided to the Trust Board by the DIPC, these include information 
pertaining to outbreaks or other risks in relation to infection prevention and control and 
communicable disease control.  In March 2010, The Board received a specific report, 
providing assurance in relation to Swine Flu and the Mass Vaccination Programme for 
healthcare staff, this report was subsequently submitted to the Yorkshire and Humber SHA. 

 
4.  HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATED INFECTIONS 

 
MRSA and Clostridium difficile continue to form part of the Vital Signs data.  These 
trajectories were refreshed in January 2010 to inform the 2010/11 assessment.  Whilst 
antibiotic prescribing is generally good within Rotherham, and is in line with best practice, 
monitoring within primary care has identified poor practice in three practices, this issue has 
been addressed by the Medicines Management Team in conjunction with the Contracting 
Team.  
 
4.1 Clostridium difficile 

 
Rotherham have continued to face and risen to the challenges to reduce the incidence of 
Clostridium difficile infections by  30% by 2010/11 based on the 2007/08 baseline, 
developing best practice with regards to antibiotic prescribing and stewardship, isolation 
and management, in line with new national guidelines (January 2009) and the Clean, Safe 
Care Programme, care bundle.  The Commissioner out-turn includes isolates from out of 
district laboratories, these are GP’s on Rotherham Borders or patients admitted to 
neighbouring hospitals where the isolate is not hospital acquired i.e. taken with three days 
of admission.  
The trajectory and out-turn for 2009/10 was as follows: 

 
 Trajectory Actual 
RFT 133 43 
Commissioner 209 95 71 from RFT Lab) 

 

Page 10



 

4 
 

 4.1.1 C.diff Outbreak 
 

 In November 2009, the Rotherham Foundation Trust notified NHS Rotherham of an 
 outbreak of C.diff that was confined to one care of the elderly ward.  Typing of the 
 isolates was inconclusive, as all were identified as a common strain; therefore cross 
 infection could be neither proved nor disproved. Several shortfalls with regards to 
 laboratory reporting and infection prevention and control practices were identified and 
 addressed by the Hospital Infection Prevention and Control Team. 

 
4.2 MRSA Bacteraemia 
 
Again Rotherham has continued to meet the challenge of reducing MRSA 

 bacteraemias.  MRSA Bacteraemias are considered to be non hospital acquired where 
 the sample is taken is within 48 hours of admission. 

 
 The trajectory and out-turn are as follows: 
 
 Trajectory Contractual Target Actual 
RFT 12 6 5 
Commissioner 12 N/A 9 
 

 As a health community Rotherham continues to pursue a zero tolerance approach with 
 regards to preventable/avoidable C. diff and MRSA. 

 
4.3 Outbreaks 
 
Information on outbreaks is received via a variety of sources, including Neighborhood 
Services, Rotherham Foundation Trust and The South Yorkshire Health Protection 
Unit. 
 
4.3.1 Legionella 
 
In December 2009 large numbers of Legionella had been identified from the water 
supply at the Millennium Centre.  Action was taken to relocate service users or provide 
alternative water and toilet facilities.  The water system was decommissioned and was 
highlighted for replacement by Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council. 

 
4.3.2 Norovirus  
 
Outbreaks of Norovirus have been reported in a number of Care Homes via the Health 
Protection Unit.  Rotherham Foundation Trust has also experienced outbreaks of 
Norovirus on a number of wards.  Prompt notification and the instigation of infection 
control measures have contributed to effective containment, with minimal impact on 
services. 

 
5. SWINE FLU 

 
The Rotherham health and social care community responded well to the many 
challenges faced as a result of the Swine Flu Pandemic. The impact of the pandemic 
was not as bad as it could have been, however it is important that lessons are learned 
and acted upon with regards to future challenges, in particular vaccination of health 
and social care and vulnerable patients.    In January 2010 the swine flu vaccination 
programme was extended to include all healthy children between the age of 6 months 
and 5 years, although this programme was due to be completed at the end of March, 
NHS Rotherham agreed to  continue to offer vaccination to anyone in this group 
wishing to have it.   

Page 11



 

5 
 

 
In October 2009 NHS Rotherham coordinated a response to a swine flu outbreak in a 
special needs school, this included clinical assessment, the supply of tamiflu and mass 
vaccination of children and staff. 

 
National Uptake in the various groups is as follows (see also appendix 2): 
 
 Seasonal Flu 

(National) 
NHS 
Rotherham 
Data (see 
graph 
below) 

Swine Flu 
(National) 

NHS 
Rotherham 
Data 

Those aged 65 
and over 

72.4% (WHO 
target 75%) 

74.4%  22.7% 

Clinical risk 
groups under 
the age of 65 
years 

51.6% (an 
increase of 4.5% 
on the 2008/09 
figure) 

55% 40.4% (> 65 
years) 
35.1% (< 65 
years) 

32.8% (> 65 
years) 
35.6% (< 65 
years) 

Healthy 
Children (aged 
6 months to 5 
years) 

  23% 22.4% 

Healthcare 
Workers 

26.4% (an 
increase of 9.9% 
on 2008/09) 

17.9% 40.4% 51.7% 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 12



 

6 
 

The swine flu vaccination programme for health and social care staff and people in 
clinical risk groups and pregnant women will continue through to September 2010. 

 
6. COMMUNICABLE DISEASES 

 
6.1 Blood Borne Viruses 
 
6.1.1 Hepatitis C 
 
A questionnaire issued by the Yorkshire and Humber SHA on Hepatitis C incidence 
and service provision highlighted that within Rotherham over recent years a significant 
amount of work has been undertaken to improve access, treatment and management 
for people infected with Hepatitis C, however this is largely confined to injecting drug 
users.  NHS Rotherham as part of a multi-organisational Regional Hepatitis C Steering 
Group have commenced work to develop a regional commissioning framework for the 
prevention, case finding, treatment and management of Hepatitis C.  This work needs 
to be developed to include all risk groups; this will be achieved by reviewing and 
expanding the existing Hepatitis C group led by the Drugs Strategy Team.  

 
6.1.2 Hepatitis B 
 
In 2008 there was a reported increase in the number of Hepatitis B cases in 
Rotherham.  Following on from the work that was undertaken in response to this report, 
a sub group was convened in February 2010.  The initial remit of the group was to 
review neonatal Hepatitis B immunization, as data has recurrently shown that there is a 
significant shortfall in this area, in particular with subsequent doses.   A process map 
has been developed, to identify the existing process and any potential gaps and further 
actions.  This work is progressing well and has identified additional issues such as 
identifying positive partners of pregnant women and managing the partners of positive 
women, this builds on work already undertaken in relation to vaccination of household 
contacts and links into the South Yorkshire Health Protection Unit work programme.    

 
NHS Rotherham supported Rotherham Foundation Trust in their application for a 
fellowship grant to assess the burden of chronic Hepatitis B in Rotherham by blood 
spot testing.  Unfortunately the application was unsuccessful. 

 
6.2 TB Services 
 
Following the release of the CMO Action Plan to reduce TB, the NICE guidelines and 
the Commissioning Toolkit, a gap analysis had been undertaken by the TB Nurse 
Specialist.  This gap analysis has been reviewed jointly by Rotherham Community 
Health Services (TB Nurse Specialist) and NHS Rotherham (Strategic Lead Clinical 
Risk, Infection Control and Immunisation) and will be used to inform the South 
Yorkshire Health Protection Unit work plan.  
 
The Health Protection Agency reported an increase of 11% in the incidence of TB in 
2009 compared to 2008, in Rotherham the increase was reported as 133% (12 cases 
in 2008 to 28 in 2009).  Investigation could identify no reason for the increase and it 
was confirmed by the TB Nurse Specialist that such fluctuations are not abnormal.  
Since 2003 Rotherham has received a good service with regards to screening the 
Asylum population for TB, as part of the whole TB service review it has been 
highlighted that among other issues there are significant gaps with regards to other 
new entrants (migrants and immigrants). A report has been prepared, which will be 
progressed during the forthcoming year. 

 
6.3 Chlamydia 

Page 13



 

7 
 

 
Chlamydia screening for young people aged between 15 and 24 was again listed as a Vital 
Sign target for 2009/10.  The trajectory for 2008/09 was set at 17%, for 2009/10  NHS 
Rotherham achieved 25.7% for the required cohort. 
 against a target of 25% (based on the 2006 based Office of National Statistics projection 
for 2009).  

 
7 VACCINATION AND IMMUNISATION 

 
A significant amount of work has been undertaken during the later part of 2009/10 in 
relation to improving uptake of childhood immunizations.  This has largely been facilitated 
by the secondment of a Project Manager to look at data quality, scheduling and recording. 

 
This work is being supported by the introduction and development of Vaccination and 
Immunisation Champions, and named Clerks within the Child Health Department with  
clearly defined roles to improve communication and facilitate implementation and 
monitoring of the agreed action plans.  This process includes an agreed escalation process 
for Child Health to report issues and for practices to do likewise. 

 
The Rotherham Vaccination and Immunisation Group have been reinstated (Terms of 
Reference enclosed as appendix 2), with a view to providing strategic direction to ensure 
the equitable delivery of the immunization programme to people across Rotherham.  
Uptake against the Vital Sign targets is monitored monthly, quarterly and annually.  
Practices receive monthly information in the form of a ‘QUILT’, which shows percentage 
uptake for each cohort and provides a visual ‘RAG’ (red, amber, green) score.  This 
highlights areas where improvement or action is required.   

 
7.1 Childhood Immunisation Programme (0-5 years)  

 
Uptake is monitored via the Health Protection Agency COVER data, this can be problematic 
as this is a different system and data set to that used by South Ridings Health Authority 
who manage the GP payment system.  There is also a potential conflict of interest as the 
targets for payment and Vital Signs are set at different levels for many of the childhood 
vaccinations).  However as a result of the work undertaken and improvement in data 
quality, uptake has increased significantly, with all Vital Sign targets for the childhood 
immunization programme being met. 

 

 
 

 7.2 HPV Vaccine 
 

Delivery of this programme for this period has been challenging, as in addition the 12-13 
year old girls entering year 8 in September 2009, the accelerated catch up programme for 
the 15 – 18 year old girls continued (Y10-13) and the mop up for girls  
who did not complete the course when the programme was introduced in the previous year 
(2008).  This was deemed a priority by the HPV group as many of these girls could 

Vaccine / Age 
 

Target 
09/10 

Actual 
09/10 

 

Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Nat 
Av 

Reg 
Av 

DTaP/IPV/Hib- age 1     92% 94.8 95.6 94.8 94.7 94.8 91.6 93.4 
MMR- age 2      88% 88.4 90.1 89.4 87.8 87.3 84.5 86.1 
Hib/MenC age 2      85% 94.7 96 95.4 94.1 94.7 85.9 85.9 
PCV Booster-  age 2 80% 90.0 92.1 91.1 89.7 88.7 82.9 85.1 
MMR 2 - age 5      85% 85.5 88 85 84.2 79.7 77.4 81.0 
DTaP Booster – age 5     85% 86.7 89.2 86.7 85.5 80.4 79.2 82.0 

Page 14



 

8 
 

 potentially leave the education system without completing the full course of 
 immunization. This has resulted in some delay in starting the Y8 programme, however 
 this is an issue which is being reported nationally.  In February/March a second HPV 
 Team was appointed to facilitate the delivery of the programme, girls no longer in 
 education can access vaccination via their GP or via the HPV Team. 

 
By the end of March 2010 the following uptake for all three doses completed had been 
reported:  The target for uptake for Y8’s was 85%. 
 
School Year/Cohort %age Uptake completing full course 
Cohort 1 Y 9 (mop-up 13-14 year olds) 94.9 
Cohort 2 (mop-up 18-19 year olds not in 
school) 

26.5 

Cohort 3 (catch-up 17-18 year olds) school 
year 13/not in school 

16.4 

Cohort 4 (catch-up 16-17 year olds) school 
year 12/not in school 

3.9 

Cohort 5 (catch-up 15-16 year olds) school 
year 11 

65 

Cohort 6 (catch-up 14-15 year olds) school 
year 10 

80.4 

Cohort 7 (routine vaccination 12-13 year 
olds) school year 8 

0.5 (all girls in this cohort will have 
completed two doses by August 2010) 

 
 

 7.3 Training 
 
 Annual updates for vaccination and immunization training are provided by the Learning 
 and Development Department in conjunction with the South Yorkshire Health 
 Protection Unit to all staff regularly undertaking vaccination.  In addition to these staff 
 NHS Rotherham staff with a nursing qualification received refresher training in order to 
 support the Swine Flu mass vaccination programme. 

 
8 INFECTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL IN CARE HOMES 

 
 NHS Rotherham recognise the need to work more collaboratively with the Local 
 Authority and other services providing NHS care to Care Home service users.  Work 
 has commenced to review the Care Home contract to include key infection prevention 
 and control issues, such as having a nominated Lead, cleanliness and hygiene, clinical 
 protocols, audit and training.  This collaboration includes develop stronger links with 
 the Contract Review Officers within the Local Authority to ensure concerns are 
 highlighted and addressed appropriately. 
 
 NHS Rotherham are working with Partners to review the management of Care Home 
 residents/service users with MRSA and to consider how  best to detect and manage 
 increased incidences of MRSA in Care Homes, thus reducing the potential for 
 outbreaks and ultimately the risk of MRSA bacteraemia.  . 
 
  A report, supported by the Local Authority has been submitted to the Joint Partnership 
 Board to inform the South Yorkshire Health Protection Unit work plan. 
 

9 INCIDENTS 
  
 The enquiry into poor practice by a Dental Practitioner is ongoing; following a 

 performers list panel hearing in November 2009 the practitioner was removed from the 
 NHS Rotherham performers list.  The case has since gone to appeal. The case was 

Page 15



 

9 
 

also reported by NHSR to the General Dental Council and remains under its jurisdiction 
having been referred to the Professional Conduct Committee, a formal hearing of which will 
be heard in 2011. 

 
10 AUDITS 

 
Following the release of new guidance (HTM 01-05) to improve decontamination and 
infection prevention and control practices in dentistry in November 2009, NHS Rotherham, 
via the Director of Dental Public Health and Dental Advisor, with the support of the Clinical 
Audit Team have undertaken a audit of current practice across Rotherham.  The timeframe 
for the audit have not permitted analysis and results to be included within the context of this 
report.  It is the intention that following analysis of the results, action plans will be drawn up 
by individual practices, the implementation of which will be monitored during the 
forthcoming year. 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 16



 

10 
 

Appendix 1 
                          

Strategic Infection Prevention and Control Committee   

TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
Contact Details: 

Lead Director/ 
Clinician: 

John Radford 
 

Lead Officer: Kathy Wakefield 

Title: Director of Public 
Health 
 

Title: Strategic Lead for 
Infection Prevention 
and Control  

 
 
Purpose: 
The purpose of the Committee is to provide strategic direction and oversee infection 
prevention and control activities across the Rotherham health community 
 
Responsibilities: 

• Provide strategic direction to all providers to ensure high standards of care in relation 
to infection prevention and control. 

• To ensure compliance with all relevant legislation, national and local guidelines and 
policies. 

• Support world class commissioning to promote health and well-being in relation to 
healthcare associated infections and communicable infections. 

• Identify issues that would present a health and safety or clinical risk to patients with 
regards to infectious agents, members of the public or staff and escalate to the 
appropriate Committee/Board or body. 

• Monitor performance of all providers with regards to reducing the risk of healthcare 
associated infections and communicable diseases. This includes compliance with 
educational requirements as stipulated in the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (Code 
of Practice). 

• Receive surveillance data and act accordingly. 
• Oversee the vaccination and immunisation programme – receiving reports and 

feedback from the Rotherham vaccination and immunisation steering group. 
• Ensure the provision of high quality front line services to patients. 
• Consult with and seek the views of stakeholders and partners as appropriate. 
• Monitor the incidence of outbreaks and lessons learned. 
• Review and make recommendations following serious untoward incidents that occur 

in relation to Infection Prevention and Control and/or Vaccination/Immunisation and 
HCAI Root Cause Analysis/Reports. 

• Produce an annual report covering all aspects of the infection prevention and control 
agenda which will be presented to the Governance, Risk and Quality Committee 
each June. 

• Develop an annual work programme to incorporate all aspects of the infection 
prevention and control agenda. 

 
Chair: 
Strategic Lead for Infection Prevention and Control/Vacc and Imm Lead 
 
Composition of group: 
Director of Public Health (Director of Infection Prevention and Control NHSR – 
Commissioning) 
Strategic Lead for Infection Prevention and Control 

Page 17



 

11 
 

Representative from the local Health Protection Unit 
Director of Infection Prevention and Control – RFT 
Director of Infection Prevention and Control – RCHS 
Director of Infection Prevention and Control – RDASH 
RMBC Representative  - Adult Services 
RMBC Representative – Children’s Services 
YAS representative 
Director of Dental Public Health 
Intelligence and Performance Representation 
Representative for Programme Leads/Managers 
Prescribing Support Pharmacist - Medicines Management   
Housing and Neighbourhood Services (Environmental Health) 
Representative from Sexual Health 
 
In Attendance: 
Contract Leads as appropriate 
Screening Co-ordinator 
Head of Clinical Governance  
Clinical Governance Manager – Independent Contractors 
 
Deputising: 
All members must make every effort to attend, but may send a nominated deputy where 
necessary. 
 
Quorum: 
Chair or Deputy 
Representatives from two provider organisations/services 
Two Senior Managers from with NHSR - Commissioning 
Health Protection Unit Representative 
 
Accountability: 
Reports to Governance, Quality and Risk Committee 
Minutes of non confidential section may be posted on the intranet. 
 
Frequency of meetings: 
Bi-monthly (alternate Months)  
 
Order of business: 
Normal 
Confidential Section will be applied. 
 
Agenda deadlines:  
Items to be received two weeks prior to meeting 
Agenda to be circulated within two weeks of meeting. 
 
Minutes: 
Minutes will be circulated within two weeks of the meeting. 
Minutes will be circulated to all committee members 
Minutes (excluding the confidential section) will be placed on the Infection Prevention and 
Control Section of the Public Health and Strategy section of the NHSR intranet 
Minutes will be forwarded to the Chair of the Governance, Risk and Quality Committee 
 
Administration: 
Public Health Secretary 
 
Attendance: 

Page 18



 

12 
 

Members (or their nominated deputies) are required to attend 75% of the meetings annually.  
This will be audited annually (April of each year).  Where the standard has not been met, the 
individual member will be contacted with regards to addressing the issue, where non 
compliance persists; this will be reported to the Chief Executive of the relevant organisation. 
 
 
Review Date: 
January 2011 or earlier should national guidance be received. 
 
 
Membership List 
 
John Radford  Director of Public Health (Director of Infection Prevention and Control 

NHSR – Commissioning) 
Kathy Wakefield Strategic Lead for Infection Prevention and Control 
Suzanna Matthew Consultant for Communicable Disease Control 
Walid Al-Wali  Director of Infection Prevention and Control – RFT 
Kath Henderson Director of Infection Prevention and Control – RCHS 
Rachel Millard  Director of Infection Prevention and Control – RDASH 
David Morgan  RMBC Representative - Adult Services 
XXXXXXXXXX YAS representative 
Ken Wragg  Director of Dental Public Health 
Robin Carlisle  Director of Intelligence and Performance 
Frances Turner Representative for Programme Leads/Managers 
Sue Cassin  Head of Clinical Governance or  
Jason Punyer  Prescribing Support Pharmacist – Medicines Management   
Janice Manning  Neighbourhood Services (Environmental Health) 
Mel Simmonds Sexual Health Lead NHS Rotherham. 
XXXXXXXXXX RMBC Representative Children’s Services 

 

Page 19



 

13 
 

Appendix 2 

 

Rotherham Vaccination and Immunisation Group 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
Contact Details: 

Lead Director/ 
Clinician: 

John Radford 
 

Lead Officer: Kathy Wakefield 

Title: Director of Public 
Health 
 

Title: Strategic Lead 
Clinical Risk, 
Infection 
Prevention and 
Control/Vacc and 
Imm. 

 
 
Purpose: 
• Provide strategic direction to ensure the delivery of all vaccination and immunisation 

programmes to meet national and local targets that will ensure the health and wellbeing 
of the people of Rotherham with regards to vaccine preventable diseases. 

• To ensure escalation of issues in a timely and effective manner to the appropriate 
forum/committee 

 
Responsibilities: 

• Coordinate the vaccination/immunisation programme across Rotherham in 
accordance with national guidelines and recommendations. 

• Promote partnership working with all parties involved in the commissioning, delivery 
and monitoring of the programme. 

• Provide assurance to the NHS Rotherham Board by monitoring performance as a 
commissioner of services and also individual practice performance.  Ensuring that 
concerns and poor performance are escalated appropriately. 

• Review the vaccination/immunisation cover data/QUILT to identify outlying practices. 
• Through relevant members of the group assist and support service providers as 

necessary to improve delivery of the programme and achieve the required targets for 
uptake. 

• Promote awareness among staff of vaccination and immunisation programmes 
through training, education. 

• Facilitate the provision of suitable information to the general public and parents via 
leaflets, awareness events and media campaigns. Liaising with the Communications 
Team as appropriate. 

• Coordinate, direct and receive feedback from primary care and operational work 
streams/groups. 

• Act as a conduit to ensure information is shared between the Rotherham Vaccination 
and Immunisation Group, the South Yorkshire Vaccination and Immunisation Group 
and the Yorkshire and Humber Vaccination and Immunisation Group. 

 
Chair: 
Strategic Lead Clinical Risk, Infection Prevention and Control/Vacc and Imm.  
 
Composition of group: 
Strategic Lead Clinical Risk, Infection Prevention and Control and Vacc/Imm 

Page 20



 

14 
 

Primary Care Contracting and Review representative 
Associate Director of Strategic Planning, NHS Rotherham 
Data Quality Specialist NHS Rotherham 
Project Manager – Child Planning Team 
PE representative 
GP representative (a minimum of 1 however 2 members will be permitted) 
Health Protection Agency representative 
Data and Information Quality Manager – Rotherham Community Health Services. 
Child Health Operational Manager 
Vaccination and Immunisation Lead – Rotherham Community Health Services 
School Nursing representative 
Health Visiting representative 
Planning and Performance Manager – NHS Rotherham 
Medicines Management representative 
Practice Manager representative 
HPV Team/Provider Lead 
Public Health representative 
Practice Nurse representative 
 
In Attendance: 
Members will be co-opted as appropriate. 
 
Deputising: 
Deputies may attend where necessary/in extreme circumstances. 
 
Quorum: 
Chair plus one representative from each of the following: 
NHS Rotherham 
Primary Care 
Health Protection Agency 
Rotherham Community Health Services 
Child Health 
 
Accountability: 
The group will report to the Strategic Infection Prevention and Control Committee, who in 
turn will report via the Director of Infection Prevention and Control to the Board.   Where 
appropriate issues will be reported directly to the Governance, Risk and Quality Committee.  
Minutes will not be routinely posted on the intranet, but will be available upon request from 
the Public Health Secretary 
 
Frequency of meetings: 
Alternate months for 6 months (until September 2010), and quarterly thereafter. 
 
Order of business: 
Normal 
 
Agenda deadlines:  
Two weeks prior to meeting 
 
Minutes: 
Minutes will be circulated within two weeks of the meeting,  Minutes will not be circulated to 
members of the Strategic Infection Prevention and Control Committee, although a summary 
will given by the Chair.  The minutes will be stored on the document management console 
under ‘meetings’ ‘public health’. 

Page 21



 

15 
 

 
Administration: 
The administrative support for arranging meetings, circulating papers, minute taking will be 
undertaken by the Personal Secretary to the Strategic Lead for Clinical Risk, Infection 
Prevention and Control and Vacc/Imm. 
 
Attendance: 
Each core member or their deputy to attend a 75% of meetings annually, to be audited on an 
annual basis, this to be included in the work plan.  
 
Review Date: 
Draft issued March 2010 pending approval May 2010 
Review May 2011 
 
 
 
 
Membership List 
 
Kathy Wakefield Strategic Lead Clinical Risk, Infection Prevention and Control and 

Vacc/Imm 
Richard Potter Primary Care Contracting and Review representative 
Sarah Whittle  Associate Director of Strategic Planning, NHS Rotherham 
Kelly Clayton  Data Quality Specialist NHS Rotherham 
Anna Tebble  Project Manager – Child Planning Team 
Charles Collinson PE representative 
To be agreed (possibly David Tooth/Julie Kitlowski/Russell Brynes) GP representative (a minimum 
   of 1 however 2 members will be permitted) 
Suzanna Mathew Health Protection Agency representative 
Alicia Gray  Data and Information Quality Manager – Rotherham Community Health 

Services. 
Kim Jones  Child Health Operational Manager 
Christine Knowles Vaccination and Immunisation Lead – Rotherham Community Health 

Services 
   School Nursing representative 
   Health Visiting representative 
Ian Love  Planning and Performance Manager – NHS Rotherham 
Sue Wright  Medicines Management representative 
Chris Skelton  Practice Manager representative 
   HPV Team/Provider Lead 
Linda Agacy  Practice Nurse (Dalton Medical Centre) 
John Radford  Public Health representative 
 

Page 22



Infection Prevention and Control and Vaccination/Immunisation Work Plan 

2010/11 

 

Subject/Area Target/Aim Actions Required Lead Officer Assurance 
Process 

Progress/Update 
July 2010 

1. Immunisation  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

a) Seasonal Flu uptake: 
 

Over 65’s 75% GP’s to identify all patients in 
this age group. 
 
Uptake to be reported via 
ImmForm website 
 
Campaign to be publicized 
widely 

Richard 
Potter 
Frances 
Turner 

Automated 
upload to 
ImmForm  

 

Clinical risk groups 
60% 
Under 65 years of 
age 
 

GP’s to identify all patients in 
this age group. 
 
Uptake to be reported via 
ImmForm website 
 
Campaign to be publicized 
widely 

Richard 
Potter 
Frances 
Turner 

Automated 
upload to 
ImmForm 

 

Health Care 
Workers 50% 
 

Flexible delivery programme 
(Occupational Health 
Department, Community 
Pharmacists – vaccine 
trained, Walk in Centre and 
possibly breathing space). 
 
Publicise campaign and 

Kathy 
Wakefield 

Monthly 
reporting  via 
ImmForm 
(November 
2010 to Feb 
2011) 

Work commenced with 
regards to flexible delivery 
plan for NHSR staff –  
Occupational Health 
Breathing Space 
 
Still investigating community 
pharmacists and walk in 

P
age 23



centres widely among all staff 
groups. 
 
Ensure accurate data 
collection for denominators 
and uptake. 
 
Undertake an audit to 
ascertain peoples views and 
reasons for accessing or not 
accessing vaccination. 

centre 

Poultry Workers – 
no national target 
set, but need to aim 
for 50% 
 

Review previous 
programmes. 
 
List of eligible people/sites to 
be provided by Animal Health 
within Local Authority and 
from DEFRA. 
 
Flexible delivery – may need 
to consider mobile 
vaccination team 
 
LES may be required if 
utilizing existing health 
services 
 
Vaccine to be ordered via PCT 
 
Uptake to be recorded via 
ImmForm. 
 

Kathy 
Wakefield 
Richard 
Potter 

ImmForm 
website 
 

Work commenced based on 
previous years’ list of 
premises. 
 
All owners contacted to 
promoting vaccination 
programme and requesting 
expressions of interest to 
assess numbers for ordering. 
 
Discuss at mass vacc meeting 
with regards to delivery. 
 

P
age 24



Persons in receipt 
of Carer’s allowance 
 
 
 
 
 

To be identified by GP and 
Local Authority 
 
LES needed to cover this 
group 

Richard 
Potter 
Frances 
Turner 
David 
Morgan (LA) 

 Covered by DES – individual 
discretion of GP’s 

Patients with other 
long term conditions 
e.g. Multiple 
Sclerosis/Neurologi
cal conditions, 
patients with 
hereditary and 
degenerative 
disease of the CNS 

GP’s to identify these 
patients. 
 
LES needed to cover these 
groups. 

Richard 
Potter 
Frances 
Turner 

 Covered by DES – individual 
discretion of GP’s 

b) Vital Signs Targets 
for Childhood 
immunization 
programme 

DTaP/IPV/Hib  age 1  
95% 

Uptake data by practice to be 
issued in form of ‘QUILT’ 
monthly 
 
Action plans to be followed 
quarterly 
 
Missing Imms and DNA 
reports to be issued to 
practices by Child Health 
 
Pathway to be developed for 
following up DNA’s. 

Anna 
Tebble/ 
Kathy 
Wakefield/ 
Kim 
Jones/Sue 
Gittins 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chris 
Knowles 
Kathy 
Wakefield 

HPA COVER 
data 

Q1  
95.4 

 
 

 
 

 
 

MMR  age 2 92% 91.1    

Hib/Men C age 2 90% 95    

PCV Booster age 2 
85% 

92    

MMR 2nd dose age 5 
90% 

89.6    

DTaP Booster age 5 
90% 

90.8    

 

P
age 25



c) HPV for girls aged 
12-13 years – 
completing all three 
doses 

90% completing 
programme by the 
end of August 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Programme for girls entering  
Y8 in September 2009 to be 
completed by October 2010 
 
Programme for girls entering 
Y8 in September 2010 to be 
commenced as soon after 
start of term as possible to 
ensure completion of 
programme by July 2011 
 
Programme delivered by two 
HPV teams. 
 
Non school attenders access 
via GP (LES in place) or HPV 
Team. 

Sue Gittins Data via HPV 
team/Child 
Health 

Up to end of June 2010  
Cohort 7 (Y8 12-13 year girls 
– routine vaccination) 
Dose 1 81.5% 
Dose 1 and 2 65.7% 
All 3 doses 3.3% 

HPV vaccination to be 
recorded on to Exeter 
system to facilitate 
national cancer 
screening programme 
for cervical screening.  

Upload of back information 
upto January 2010 to be 
complete by March 2011 

Kim 
Jones/Sue 
Gittins 

Monthly 
monitoring by 
National 
Cancer 
Screening 
Programme 
(QARC Yorks 
and Humber) 

Alicia Gray and Kim Jones 
looking to do this 
electronically.  Progress 
Review meeting planned for 
August. 
QARC meeting planned for 
September. 

d) Td/IPV Booster for 
13 -18 year olds 

90% Programme delivered 
through school nursing teams 

Yvonne 
Weakley 

Data provided 
by Child 
Health 

 

e) Pneumococcal      

P
age 26



f) Equity Audit Equality impact 
assessment has been 
completed. 
 
Compliance with NICE 
guidelines for 
reducing differences 
in the uptake of 
immunizations 
(September 2009). 
 
 

Equality Audit to be 
undertaken to identify any 
gaps and direct use of 
resources  

Rachel Hogg  Information from Korner 
reports and child health 
information systems have 
been reviewed.  These 
systems are unable to give 
any significant detail that 
would suggest inequalities.  
The amount of work involved 
does not givesignificant 
advantage over the local 
intelligence already known 
and the groups identified in 
the NICE guidance.  
Therefore agreed to 
concentrate the groups 
already identified. 

g) Training Ensure compliance 
with national training 
standards. 
 
All vaccinators to 
receive update 
training annually 

Agree programme with 
Learning and Development 
and South Yorkshire Health 
Protection Unit 
 
Work with SHA Immunization 
Lead to develop training 
package that can be used by 
all healthcare professionals to 
increase the number of 
vaccinators. 

Kathy 
Wakefield/
Mary Curtis 
(RCHS)/Rose 
Cressey 
(HPU) 

Training 
records 

Vacc and imm training 
programmes in place until 
March 2011 for NHSR and 
Practice Nurse staff. 

2. Policy Development      

a) Mass Vaccination 
Plan 

 

Comply with Vital 
Signs and NHS 
Operating Framework 
2010/11 for 
emergency 
preparedness. 

Plan to be reviewed in line 
with lessons learned from 
Pandemic Flu and best 
practice 

Kathy 
Wakefield 

 Draft completed – sent to Jo 
Abbot t and Gaynor Young 
for comment prior to wider 
circulation. 

P
age 27



b) Infectious Diseases 
Outbreak Plan 

 

Reduce the risk 
identified within the 
NHS Rotherham 
Emergency Planning 
Risk Register 

Develop policy in line with 
South Yorkshire Health 
Protection Unit and Yorkshire 
and Humber SHA 

Kathy 
Wakefield 

  

c) Vaccination Policy 
 
 
 
 
 

 Develop policy to ensure all 
aspects of vaccination and 
immunization are covered 
and adhered to by all 
practioners. 

   

3. Infection Prevention and 
Control in Dental 
Practice 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   

a) Decontamination 
 
 

Compliance with HTM 
01-05 

Audit data to be analysed 
 
Action plans to be drawn up 
and implemented 
 
Action plans to be reviewed  
 
Re-audit January 2011 

Ken 
Wragg/John 
Heyes 

 Audit sent out by Clinical 
Audit Team – awaiting 
results/feed back. 

4. Audit Programme      

a) Neonatal Hep B 
immunisation 

To identify the 
number of babies 
requiring and 
receiving Hepatitis B 
vaccine and assess 
the dropout rate. 

Audit of babies born to 
Hepatitis B positive Mums in 
2009 (excluding the one year 
follow up – this will be for 
2008) 

Ian Baker  Continuing to develop 
process map. 
Draft of Audit completed and 
sent to RFT clinical 
effectiveness department for 
comment and approval, then 
to add to their annual 
programme. 
This is qualitative to check 
compliance against process 

P
age 28



map and supports the 
quantitative audit 
undertaken by HPU. 

b) TB Services Identify the quality of 
the current service 
and any gaps in 
service provision  

Audit of services in line with 
TB toolkit 

Ian Baker  Draft audit in progress. 
 

5. Care Homes Ensure compliance 
with Health Act – all 
providers to be 
registered with Care 
Quality Commission 
by 1st October 2010 

Work with Local Authority to 
review Care Home contract 
to include Infection 
prevention and control 
 
Work with LA to develop 
assurance 
framework/standards for 
infection prevention and 
control 
 
Develop strong links with 
Contract Review Officers at 
LA 
 
Review management and 
treatment of MRSA in Care 
Homes 

Kathy 
Wakefield/K
ath Rogers 
(LA) 

 Infection prevention and 
control elements included in 
Care Home contract. 
 
KW to attend care home 
managers  forum in August. 

6. Communicable Diseases      

P
age 29



a) Hepatitis C 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ensure access to 
services to all 
groups/patients who 
are Hepatitis C 
positive 
 
Ensure compliance 
with NICE guidelines 

Work with SHA to develop 
Commissioning Framework 
for prevention, case finding 
and treatment/management 
 
Develop the existing Hepatitis 
C steering group to include 
representation from all risk 
groups 
 
Incidence of cases and 
numbers accessing 
service/completing treatment 
to be monitored 
 
Screening protocols to be 
reviewed to include new 
entrants 

Cathie 
Gillies 
(SHA)/Kathy 
Wakefield/
Mel 
Simmonds 

 Regional steering group 
meeting September – sub 
groups meeting August. 
 
Proposal going to BBV 
steering group (previously 
Hep C group) with regards to 
pharmacy testing for Hep B 
and Hep C – post meeting 
note – Anne Charlesworth to 
investigate and report back. 
 
Referrals 1-2 per week (from 
Drugs Services). 
2nd nurse led clinic starting in 
September RFT. 
 
DNA rate for 1st appointment 
and non compliance rate 
below national average 
 

 
b) Hepatitis B 

Ensure best practice 
followed for the 
prevention, detection 
and management of 
Hepatitis B. 
 
Ensure immunization 
programme is 
delivered in line with 
‘Green Book’ 

Through harm reduction 
group review report on 
vaccinating household 
contacts 
 
Review care pathway for 
ante-natal and neonatal 
Hepatitis B 
 
Screening protocols to be 
reviewed to include new 
entrants 
 

  Pilot of Hep B vaccination by 
pharmacists – led by Debbie 
Stovin 
 
Evaluation of Hep B 
vaccination programme 
underway – which groups 
this is offered to in primary 
care. 
 
Issues around neonatal Hep 
pursued via steering group. 

P
age 30



c) Chlamydia Reduce incidence of 
Chlamydia and ensure 
compliance with Vital 
Sign target of 35% for 
2010/11 

Work with Regional Screening 
programme/Leads to ensure 
cohort targeted. 
 
Work collaboratively with 
contraception and sexual 
health  
Ensure all providers 
undertaking screening – 
complete necessary 
paperwork to allow accurate 
data capture. 
 
Ensure all patients with 
positive results are referred 
for wider STI screening. 

Mel 
Simmonds 

 The local Chlamydia 
screening programme is 
above trajectory for quarter 
1 by 53 screens.   
 
The Local Chlamydia 
Implementation Group 
action plan revised and 
progressed monitored 
quarterly 

d) TB Ensure compliance  
with NICE guidelines, 
and service delivery in  
line with CMO TB 
action plan and 
commissioning toolkit 

Ensure at risk people 
are identified, 
screened and treated 
to minimize the risk of 
transmission. 

Review TB services to identify 
gaps 

Review existing  level of 
service 

Develop a service 
specification for TB services 

Prepare business case for 
screening of all new entrants 
for inclusion in operational 
plan for 2011/12 

Work collaboratively with 
South Yorkshire Health 
Protection Unit. 

   

P
age 31



7. Healthcare Associated 
Infections 

     

a) MRSA Bacteareamia Ensure compliance 
with Vital Signs  target 
– following the 
principle of zero-
tolerance 

RFT Target 3 (deminimis of 5 
for CQC and 6 for Monitor) 
Commissioner target 6 

Walid Al-
Wali 
Kathy 
Wakefield/ 
Kath 
Henderson 

 Q1 
2  

   

b) C.difficile Ensure compliance 
with vital signs target. 

RFT – 100 
(out turn is 43 – this has been 
agreed by RFT in line with 
contractual arrangements 
within national acute 
contract) 
 
Commissioner – 172 (local 
trajectory set at 97) 
 
Primary Care antibiotic policy 
to be reviewed in line with 
new guidelines and best 
practice and new RFT policy. 

Walid Al-
Wali 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kathy 
Wakefield/ 
Kath 
Henderson 
 
Jason 
Punyer 

     

8. Primary Care To ensure high 
standards of infection 
prevention and 
control in primary 
care.  Practice should 
be in line with the 
principles contained 
within Health Act, 
even though GP’s are 
not required to 
register until April 

 Frances 
Turner/ 
Kathy 
Wakefield 

 Infection prevention and 
control to be incorporated 
into annual contract review.  
Proforma developed to 
assess compliance with key 
principles. 

P
age 32



2012 
9. Infectious Diseases in 

Pregnancy Screening 
Programme. 

Written protocols and 
Links directly to the 
ante-natal screening 
programme. 
Pathways should be 
available from each 
provider – these 
should include roles 
and responsibilities 
for the screening and 
management of 
women with positive 
results). 
 
The screening service 
should be 
commissioned and 
monitored against a 
framework which is 
linked and referenced 
to national standards. 
 
KPI’s/Minimum 
standards should be 
agreed. 
 

    

a) Hepatitis B All pregnant women 
should be offered Hep 
B screening in each 
pregnancy (unless 
already known to be 
Hep B positive) 

 Janet 
Wade/ 
Judith 
Gilliver 

Local 
screening data 

 

P
age 33



b) HIV All pregnant women 
should be offered HIV 
screening in each 
pregnancy (unless 
already known to be 
Hep B positive) 

 Janet 
Wade/ 
Judith 
Gilliver 

Local 
screening data 

 

c) Syphilis All pregnant women 
should be offered 
screening for syphilis 
early in each 
pregnancy regardless 
of the results of 
syphilis screening in 
previous pregnancies. 

    

d) Rubella All pregnant women 
should be offered 
screening for rubella 
susceptibility early in 
each pregnancy, 
regardless of rubella 
susceptibility 
screening tests in 
previous pregnancies.         

   Midwifery services looking to 
develop vaccination 
programme for non immune 
– not yet operational. 
Need to investigate home 
births and vaccination. 
 
Data obtained from labs on 
non immune age groups – 
requested quarterly. 
  

November 09 to 30 June 
2010 – 119 non immune 
(87% under 25 years of age) 

P
age 34



Q1  
48 
(6%) 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

P
age 35



 
 
 
 
 

1 Meeting: Cabinet Member for Adult Independence,                
Health & Wellbeing 

2 Date: 25 October 2010 

3 Title: Annual Report of the Joint Learning Disability 
Service 

4 Programme Area: Neighbourhood and Adult Services 

 
 
5 Summary 
 

This Annual Report of the Joint Learning Disability Service outlines the 
continued strong performance of the service.   
 
Performance against Local Authority Performance Indicators has improved 
with the service achieving the third highest performance in the country against 
D40 when measured against other Learning Disability Services.  The 
Partnership Board Self Assessment was submitted in March and achieved 
over 30 mentions in the Regional Good Practice and Innovations Guide.  
 
The performance on the Annual Health Self Assessment further improved, 
achieving 3 greens and an amber on the 4 health targets resulting in 
Rotherham achieving the second highest performance across the Yorkshire 
and Humber region.   
 
The Learning Disability Service links its services and priorities to those 
identified within the Neighbourhoods and Adults Service’s Plan based on 
Strategic Objectives and the Outcome Framework. 
 

6 Recommendations 
 

That Members note the content of the annual report and the service 
objectives for 2010/11. 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBER 

Agenda Item 7Page 36



- 2 - 

RO63/R106 

7 Proposals and Details 
 
One of the most significant events for the service is the Transforming 
Community Services, in that the PCT cannot provide services after March 
2011.  The PCT has approached the Rotherham and Doncaster, South 
Humber Foundation NHS Trust to take over the service currently provided by 
Rotherham Community Health Services and the offer documents have been 
submitted.  This will mean that RDASH will be responsible for delivering 
services within the Partnership Agreement for the ATU, the Intensive 
Community Support Team and the Complex Health Team, and those staff that 
work within the Integrated Community Teams. 
 
The Joint Learning Disability Service contributes to the improved health and 
welfare of people with learning disabilities in Rotherham.  In providing targeted 
support to individuals with healthcare needs beyond those that can be met at 
a primary health care level, it helps people to stay well, supports 
independence and tackles health inequalities.  It provides better care for 
people with learning disabilities by offering safe and effective services and 
offering choice and person centred support.  The joint service enables the 
maximisation of efficiencies, ensuring better value for all. 
 
The service contributes to the health and wellbeing of people with learning 
disabilities, most specifically in increasing the choice and control of people 
through offering a range of services provided across statutory and voluntary 
services, and through enabling advocacy services to give people a voice and 
influence on the planning and delivery of services.  This report outlines the 
main activities and success of the Joint Service. 
 
Personalisation 

 
The Joint Learning Disability Service is making an effective contribution to the 
NAS personalisation agenda, with several members of senior management on 
the Personalisation task and subgroups.  
 
A series of personalisation visioning events has been held in conjunction with 
Neighbourhood and Adult Services.  These days have involved staff, 
customers and local providers in consideration of how the market is 
developing to meet personalisation needs.  The ISCA is now being used 
during new assessments and reviews of all service users and all are offered a 
personal budget at review. 
 
The Service has written a Person Centred Planning Strategy that aims to 
ensure that information gathered in Person Centred Plans is used to better 
inform and shape future service needs and commissioning.  This is an 
important development, as it is essential that the client is placed firmly at the 
heart of assessment and provision.  

 
Performance 

 
The Rotherham Learning Disability Service knows 860 adults who are aged 
18 years and over, most of whom have a moderate or severe disability.  Up to 
20 new young people are referred to the adult team each year and the number 

Page 37



- 3 - 

RO63/R106 

of people dying is approximately 10 each year.  There is evidence to suggest 
a marked increase in the rates of survival into adulthood of children with 
severe and complex disabilities.  We have a robust transition process and 
young people are known to the service from the age of 14 and the transition is 
jointly planned from the age of 16.  Projecting Older People Population 
Information System (POPPI) reports there are 1,989 people aged over 
50 years in Rotherham who have a mild, moderate or profound learning 
disability in Rotherham in 2008. 

 
From 11 Adult Social Care reportable Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) 
recorded in the LDS scorecard, 10 or 91% have achieved their year end target 
with only 1 or 9% (NI136 People supported to live independently) not 
achieving its year end target, although the performance had improved from the 
previous year.  

 
Key achievements were the number of people who received a review (PAF 
D40), where 98.93% of all annual reviews due, were completed.  This was an 
improvement from 90.26% in 2008 / 09.  This result places Rotherham 
Learning Disability Service in the top 3 performing Local Authorities nationally 
and the best performing Local Authority in the Yorkshire and Humber region.  

 
For the national indicator measuring the Waiting Time for Assessments 
(NI132), 77.78% of all new assessments were completed within the national 
target of 28 days in 2009 / 10 against a LD target of 50%.  This places 
Rotherham Learning Disability Service in the top performance quartile 
nationally and 2nd in the Yorkshire and Humber region.  
 
Similarly improved Learning Disability Service performance was achieved on 
NI133 Waiting Time for Packages of care, where 83.33% of service users 
were in receipt of all services within 28 days of the completion of their 
assessment against a Learning Disability Service target of 80%.  This result 
places Rotherham Learning Disability Service in 2nd place of Yorkshire and 
Humber and again in the top quartile nationally (benchmarking data accessed 
via the NASCIS online analytical tool). 

 
Safeguarding 

 
The Service Manager for Safeguarding (RMBC) attends the Partnership Board 
meetings on a quarterly basis and the Learning Disability Service Manager 
with responsibility for Safeguarding within the service also attends and reports 
to the Board annually.  Two officers from South Yorkshire Police with 
responsibility for safeguarding also attend the Partnership Board. 

 
The Learning Disability Head of Service is a member the Safeguarding Adults 
Board which meets monthly and is the accountable multi-agency forum for 
reducing incidents improving services and making vulnerable adults feel safer.   
 
The Head of Learning Disability Service also represents the service on the 
Safe Board.  Attendance at these meetings ensures that the needs of service 
users with a learning disability are addressed by the Crime and Disorder 
Group.  
 

Page 38



- 4 - 

RO63/R106 

The service undertakes it own safeguarding investigations and these are 
usually jointly lead by a Social Worker and a Community Nurse.  The service 
had 43 alerts last year. 
 
The Board involves service users as key partners by ensuring effective 
consultation with and contribution by vulnerable adults into the deliberations of 
the Board.  Speakup worked with the Local Authority to develop an accessible 
version of the safeguarding leaflets which enables all vulnerable adults to 
understand the safeguarding procedure.  

 
Health  
 
A significant amount of data has been collected to support the regional health 
assessment process, including through the GP DES, offering annual health 
checks and a local questionnaire survey of people with learning disabilities 
and family carers, which will be analysed and feed into the JSNA. 
 
The service has a Health Facilitator Nurse in post whose work includes 
working with GPs on the implementation of the DES, training staff in Health 
Centres, the Ambulance Service, working with the Long Term Conditions 
leads and wider primary services such as pharmacy, dentistry, ophthalmology, 
chiropody.  
 
The Health Facilitator Nurse role has also contributed significantly to the 
completion of the Health Assessment Framework and acts as liaison between 
Primary Care Services and families for those carers who request support. 
 
The Intensive Community Support Team and the Complex Health Needs 
Teams are having a significant impact upon the learning disability community 
and the admissions to the Assessment and Treatment Unit have remained at 
an average occupancy of 5 throughout the year.  
 
Employment 
 
The service has continued to be involved in the Access All Areas scheme and 
there are currently 46 placements available across the Council and our partner 
organisations.  The Council was successful in bidding for monies for the 
Move-on Employment scheme, which offers 6 months’ paid employment. 

 
The Council has just been awarded £80,000 for a PSA Move-on to 
Employment Project coming our way to support employment of individuals 
with learning disabilities and those in secondary mental health services.  The 
‘Move-on to Employment’ project is designed to break down this barrier by 
providing work experience placements and, where possible, paid employment 
opportunities.   
 
These are the elements of the ‘Move-on to Employment’ project: 

 
• Providing unpaid work experience placements (up to 30 days) to learning 

disabled people and people that are receiving secondary mental health 
services. 
 

Page 39



- 5 - 

RO63/R106 

• Providing paid employment opportunities to at least 13 people who have 
had one of the above placements. 

 
Within the Learning Disability Service, 24 placements have been accessed by 
people with a learning disability under the Access All Areas scheme and 
10 people have been employed via the Move-on scheme.  Many of the 
placements accessed by our service users have been supported by our in-
house service, ADPro, who job coach and match people’s skills and interests 
with the work placements which have included class room assistant at a infant 
school, the Chief Executive’s office and RMBC pest control operative. 

 
MENCAP, within the Service Level Agreement, are working in partnership with 
the Co-operative.  Local stores have employed 3 of our service users in 
Rotherham, a further 2 are on work trials to hopefully lead into paid 
employment.  Last year, nationally the Co-operative employed 90 of MENCAP 
clients through offering work trials that lead into paid work.  They offer 
fantastic opportunities and support and have pledged to continue working with 
Rotherham this year.  Pathways have built good relationships with local store 
managers and senior managers to identify further opportunities. 

 
Supported Living 
 
There are 45 supported living schemes (including 2 we purchase out of 
authority), supporting 122 tenants with learning disabilities and 4 vacancies 
under active consideration (126 places in total).  This includes 2 new schemes 
commissioned in 2009 / 10 for a total of 8 new tenants, 4 of whom have 
complex needs.  Of the 8 new tenants, without supported living developments, 
3 would have remained in residential care and 5 families would have either 
remained under significant stress or would themselves have requested 
residential care.  Suitable residential placements would have been unlikely in 
the local area leading to costly out of authority placements.  The 8 new 
supported living places are in accordance with expressed wishes in person 
centred plans.   
 
DW was set to go into his new home (a supported living scheme opened in 
summer 2009) on 4th July – his choice, he said “It’s the best date because 
it’s independence day and moving into my own home is real 
independence”. 
 
Our commitment to supporting people to have a home of their own has 
resulted in Rotherham having fewer people living with elderly carers than the 
national average.  45% of people known to us live with their families - the 
national average is 55%.  Of those people living with family carers in 
Rotherham, 23% live with a carer over 70 - the national average is over 33%.  
Families have confidence in the service and this has helped them to “let go” - 
this means that over half of our supported living tenants have a carers who are 
able to enjoy their own lives. 

 
Transitions 
 
Rotherham has good data on the needs of young people coming into Adult 
Services in the next 5 years, which informs planning.  The service must 

Page 40



- 6 - 

RO63/R106 

continue to be aware of transitions that are taking place in order to meet the 
needs of some of our most vulnerable customers.  This helps with strategic 
planning but also ensures that we are responding to changes in need and 
demand.  This will be especially important as personalisation gives more 
choice and control to our clients.  
 
There are clear and transparent protocols to guide the transitions process.  
We continuously evaluate the quarterly Transitions Panel which Sensory, 
Physical Disability and Learning Disability managers attend.  We have an 
established Young Adult Transitions Team within the Physical Disability 
Service which starts working with young adults from the age 14 years 
onwards. 
 
Information from 14+ assessments is sent through to all the appropriate adult 
services.  The Learning Disability Service continues to meet on a quarterly 
basis with the Children with a Disability Service and plan from 16 onwards 
appropriate transition plans.  Adult Learning Disability Social Workers become 
actively involved with young people from 17 years onwards, thus supporting a 
smooth transition into adult services and provision. 
 
Person Centred Planning (PCP) continues to be at the centre of transitional 
planning for young people and carers.  Quarterly transitional planning 
meetings involve partners to ensure robust arrangements.  Improvements are:  
 
• PCP training has extended into Children and Young People's Services 

(CHYPS) and families and carers. 
• One special school has now embedded PCP in the curriculum from 

nursery to 19+ and this model has been expanded into 2 further special 
schools.   

• Progress has been made in working more effectively together with CHYPS 
which has resulted in a combined Person Centred Looked After Children 
review process being devised, leading to young people having more 
control of their lives. 

• Joint working with Education now leading to personalised service design to 
prevent exclusion and re-direct from traditional services. 

• PCP transitional reviews, more than doubled to 20 in 2008 / 09. 
40 outcomes being sought including Direct Payments, employment, 
housing and health options. 

 
There are 55 young people identified at the 2 main special schools who will be 
transferring in the next 3 years into adult services.  They will all have a PCP 
prior to this - to date 65% have been completed.  A Borough-wide PCP 
Steering Group has been formed, led by Person Centred transition review 
process and has resulted in a significant cultural shift. 
 
The process has focussed on what really matters to the young person from 
their point of view.  The process explicitly recognises the contributions all the 
people in a person’s life can make and that the young person and their 
family’s are the experts on their lives. 

 

Page 41



- 7 - 

RO63/R106 

Work has commenced on pulling together all the areas within transitions to 
develop a strategy that will ensure young people enter adult services with a 
complete.  
 
Contracting and Monitoring  
 
The Contracts Team has completed a 100% programme of planned contract 
monitoring visits of residential / nursing and supported living service providers, 
during the annual reporting 12 month period September 2009 - August 2010. 
This involved 40 services within Rotherham and a further 3 services from out 
of area.  Some homes were visited more than once and, where necessary, 
individual action plans and monitoring schedules were put in place.  Additional 
component breakdowns are currently being analysed for inclusion in the 
team's annual report to the Learning Disability Partnership Board due in 
October 2010.  
 
In addition, the Contract and Reviewing Officers (CAROs) also completed a 
total of 87 social care assessment reviews, this was almost double the amount 
originally targeted for the year of 49.  This increased reviewing activity 
contributed significantly to the excellent Learning Disability Service and overall 
Neighbourhood and Adult Services (NAS) reviewing scores for 2009 / 10 
(D40) see below. 

 
Service users and family carers contribute to contract monitoring 
arrangements of providers by being able to complete satisfaction surveys.  In 
2010 / 11, the Learning Disability Service intends to extend this participation 
by rolling out the Directorate’s Home from Home contract monitoring process.  
This will increase the learning disability service user and carer direct customer 
involvement in testing the quality of service provision and will inform providers 
of areas that need to be addressed in order to meet minimum satisfactory 
service standards or be eligible for any quality premium scheme 
enhancements. 
 
The resulting reports and monitoring of provider action plans will demonstrate 
improved performance for individuals across the whole range of outcome 
domains (eg health and well being, improved quality of life, etc) and drive up 
overall quality of provider services.  This will support people to live healthy and 
independent lives, make informed choices about care and receive support that 
responds to their needs. 
 
Service Level Agreements Summary 

 
Rotherham Learning Disability Service has several Service Level Agreements 
(SLAs) with various organisations, which fund the provision of Advocacy, an 
Employment Service and Leisure Services for people with learning disabilities 
in Rotherham.  Work has commenced jointly with these service providers to 
review the current SLAs, to ensure that they remain strategically relevant and 
provide the services that people with a learning disability in Rotherham 
require; to help them work towards paid employment, have a voice to help 
shape their services and are able to enjoy leisure activities that they otherwise 
would not be able to access.  The service specifications of the agreements 
have been revised and targets set for the providers to work towards; to ensure 

Page 42



- 8 - 

RO63/R106 

they remain focused.  The monitoring arrangements / information required has 
been strengthened so the SLAs can be performance managed more 
effectively and the financial / funding information required from the providers 
has also been improved, which will in turn help to determine the services' 
effectiveness and value for money. 

 
The Contract Assurance Reviewing Officers monitor all in-house and 
independent sector providers.  Following completion of each Person Centred 
Plan / Person Centred Review, people are asked to complete a customer 
satisfaction survey. 
 
The Learning Disability Service has implemented an improvement plan to 
address gaps across the service in customer satisfaction testing mechanisms.  
The agreed actions are as follows: 

 
• Review current customer satisfaction testing mechanisms and identify 

gaps. 
• Develop systems with partners to receive customer satisfaction results / 

customer feedback already gathered. 
• Work with partners, staff and customers to develop outcome based 

surveys based on Customer Service Excellence best practice guidance. 
• Identify appropriate and innovative methods to gain customer satisfaction.   
• Publish results and communicate to staff via NAS performance reporting 

systems. 
 

The Partnership Board 
 
The service has worked closely with the Learning Disability Partnership Board 
this year and organised several events, the first were two days presenting the 
Valuing People Now priorities and each service user and carer received 
3 votes to vote which of the 6 priorities was most important to them, for service 
users they voted for: 
 
§ Being Safe, 
§ Being Healthy  
§ Having friends and relationships.  
 
Over a period of 3 months, the service hosted a day specific to each of the 
3 topics, each day having more than a 100 people attending.  Service users 
received a file that built up over the 3 days into a portfolio that they have kept 
for future reference. 
 
Let’s Talk about Being Safe:  This day had a hate crime drama and the 
Council’s Community Cohesion Officer did a presentation on recognising Hate 
Crime.  Doncaster Self Advocacy Group, CHAD, introduced their Safe in 
Doncaster scheme and a Rotherham version of the scheme is due to be 
launched at the Fairs Fayre event in October.  St Helen’s People Choice also 
gave a presentation about Hate Crime and included a very powerful poem 
about Hate Crime. 
 

Page 43



- 9 - 

RO63/R106 

Let’s Talk about Being Healthy:  had lots of stalls for people to visit offering 
lots of advice on a variety of health issues.  The most popular event was the 
Smoothie bike - people entered a competition and then got to ride the bike 
which in turn made a Smoothie from the power of the cycling.  There was a 
healthy eating stand where people could get a fruit kebab. 
 
Let’s Talk about Having friends:  the last event; had a choice of workshops 
for service users to attend which were “Meeting new friends” and had one of 
the Partnership Board Carer representatives presenting, “Being a good friend” 
which showed people how to be a good friend, “Keeping safe” which was 
about how to have a safe relationship and there was a workshop that had an 
interactive board game, devised by 2 of the NHS staff in the Learning 
Disability Service that advised people about sexual health. 

 
Valuing People Now recommended that all Partnership Boards produced an 
annual report detailing local progress in the implementation of the strategy.  A 
national template was developed to allow Partnership Boards to develop a 
benchmark set and engage in this work.  The annual report template was 
designed to bring together all the existing information in one place, including 
the information needed to report to the Ombudsmen,

 
and to be used as a 

useful tool in reporting to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in Cabinet.  
The report was comprehensive and the feedback received from Valuing 
People strongly indicated that Rotherham’s Learning Disability Partnership 
and the Service: 

 
• Have good and inclusive membership with direct links to Senior Managers 

and other areas of Social Care. 
• Robust budget figures. 
• Are green on 3 of the 4 top targets areas within the Health Assessment 

Framework. 
• Have more people living independently than in residential care. 
• Recognise the need to change the provider market. 
• Have an up-to-date Employment Strategy. 
• Demonstrate a commitment to advocacy and developing services. 
• Service users and carers are supported and have a real voice (and this 

was demonstrated in the comments made by our family carers in the 
report). 

• Work jointly with Children and Family Services  
• Have a strategy to embed person centred planning, including young people 

in transition. 
• Have an up-to-date workforce delivery plan. 
• Are making good progress with regard to Hate Crime and developing 

strong links with the police. 
• Involving people with learning disability and family carers in helping check 

the quality of care in services. 
• Have a joint commissioning strategy and can highlight a number of 

improvement in services for people with learning disabilities. 
• Have a local delivery plan for the next year which outlines all the VPN 

agendas. 
 

Page 44



- 10 - 

RO63/R106 

To help in the sharing of best practice, Valuing People have produced an 
Innovation and Good Practice Guide for the region (Appendix A).  Rotherham 
Learning Disability Service has a significant number of entries within the guide 
featuring in the following areas:  

 
• Health 
• Housing 
• Employment 
• Advocacy 
• Transition 
• Personalisation 
• Workforce 
• Commissioning 
• Quality Assessment 
• Including Everyone 
• 3 entries under miscellaneous. 

 
The Learning Disability Partnership Board was reviewed in May 2009 and 
resulted in the formation of the Partnership Board Performance and 
Improvement Group which is now responsible for the governance of the Board 
and oversees the task groups.  Family Carers and Service representatives are 
members along with both Co-Chairs. 

 
Achievements 
 
The Learning Disability Service has 34 mentions within the Regional 
Innovations and Good Practice Guide. 
 
The Service’s performance on Performance Indicator D40 was the third 
highest in the country for learning Disability. 
 
The Health Self Assessment scores for Rotherham were 3 green and 
1 amber, placing Rotherham joint second within the region. 
 
Obesity and Weight Management - Health trainers are carrying out work 
around weight management in 2 of the Day Services, providing a 6 week 
course and ongoing support is being provided by the Learning Disability 
Service Community Nurses.  It is hoped that the course will be a rolling 
programme once the evaluation has been carried out.  In addition to this, a 
group is currently meeting to finalise details of Re-Shape Rotherham, a 
scheme that will run weight management groups in day services to combat 
Obesity.   
 
Quote from CS parent of CGS who has taken part in the weight management 
programme. “Before C went on the programme he was quite immobile, he 
slept a lot of the time and was always breathless.  He has now lost 
2 stone and his breathing is much better and he is more settled when he 
is asleep.  He has started to go swimming and can go into town without 
taking his chair now.  C has also started doing his Michael Jackson 
dancing again.  C’s quality of life has improved a lot and he is going to 
continue with the healthy eating programme.” 

Page 45



- 11 - 

RO63/R106 

 
Black and Ethnic Minority Communities – A specific piece of work has 
commenced with regard to people from Black and Ethnic Minority 
Communities.  The project has been a partnership between Learning Disability 
Service and Rotherham Advocacy Project (RAP).  It was agreed to appoint 
2 project workers from the BME community to lead the project.  They have 
undertaken structured questionnaires and face to face interviews with 
15 families who currently access services. 
 
An awareness raising event was arranged to bring together professionals, 
carers and service users in a culturally acceptable forum where there was a 
presentation on personalisation and question and answer workshops.  It 
provided an opportunity for carers to share experiences of accessing services 
and to provide mutual support.  One of the key issues highlighted by carers is 
about how organisations communicated with them and how events were not at 
appropriate venues and a lack of interpreters was perceived as being 
discouraging. 
 
The project workers visited a range of providers including day services, respite 
care services, assessment and treatment and the new carers centre to 
complete an audit cultural appropriateness and how services could be 
improved to fulfil the needs of BME service users and carers. 

 
Broad Performance Agenda for 2010 / 11 
 
Contract Monitoring:  Service users and family carers contribute to contract 
monitoring arrangements of providers by being able to complete satisfaction 
surveys. In 2010 / 11, the Learning Disability Service intends to extend this 
participation by rolling out the Directorate’s Home from Home contract 
monitoring process.  This will increase the learning disability service user and 
carer direct customer involvement in testing the quality of service provision 
and will inform providers of areas that need to be addressed in order to meet 
minimum satisfactory service standards or be eligible for any quality premium 
scheme enhancements. 
 
Service Quality:  The Service Quality Team are working with Speakup to 
develop customer satisfaction testing mechanisms for Assessment and Care 
Management, Day Care, Respite Care, Residential Care, Community Support 
and Supported Living.  Service users from Speakup are having input at all 
stages of development, including contributing to the content and format of 
questionnaires, method of survey; as well as ensuring they are produced in an 
easy read format.  All our questionnaires are being piloted with real service 
users before being implemented.  We will be using innovative methods such 
as customer to customer interviews to administer surveys from April 2010. 
Outcomes from survey activity will provide benchmarks for customer 
perceptions of services and any areas for improvement to react to our 
customers’ thoughts as part of our learning from customers’ culture. 

 
People with Complex Needs:  The Learning Disability Service is working with 
Speakup to develop a toolkit to be used to support person centred planning for 
those service users with complex needs. 
 

Page 46



- 12 - 

RO63/R106 

BME Engagement Project:  The project is nearing completion and RAP in 
conjunction with Learning Disability Service is compiling a report with 
recommendations for the future delivery of support services to service users 
and carers. 

 
Early indications of recommendations include: 

 
• Increased support for carers. 
• Trained bi-lingual advocates. 
• Use of trained interpreters not relying on family members. 
• Halal food to be provided, not substituted with vegetarian food. 
• Leaflets and information for carers to be available in community languages. 
• Trained link workers to guide BME families through the process and 

support initial service provision. 
 

One of the Service’s Senior Managers is a member of the Workforce 
Development Subgroup which meets monthly to monitor performance and 
quality and makes recommendations to the Board on action required and the 
need for Serious Case Reviews. 

 
Other priorities include: 

 
• The implementation of the Personalisation agenda and the service is due 

to start offering personal budgets to services users from April 2010. 
• Working with young people and improving transitions planning. 
• Increasing employment opportunities. 
• Transforming day services. 
• Developing strategies for people with: complex needs, profound and 

multiple disabilities, those who challenge the service. 
• Implementing Green Light. 

 
 
 
 

Contact Name:  Shona McFarlane 
Director of Health and Wellbeing 

E-mail:   shona.mcfarlane@rotherham.gov.uk 
  Telephone:  01709 382121 ext 3928 
 

Page 47



 
1 

     
Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e 
&

 H
u

m
b

er
 

20
10

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
o

ar
d

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 

G
o

o
d

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d
 In

n
o

va
ti

o
n

 G
u

id
e 

     

Page 48



 
2 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

 
  H

ea
lth

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4 

P
ro

vi
d

er
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5 
E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
6 

A
d

vo
ca

cy
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8 
F

am
ily

 C
ar

er
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
9 

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
10

 
P

er
so

n
al

is
at

io
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
11

 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
12

 
H

at
e 

C
ri

m
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
15

 
Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

 
 

 
 

 
17

 
In

cl
u

d
in

g
 E

ve
ry

o
n

e 
 

 
 

 
 

18
 

O
ff

en
d

er
s 

w
it

h
 a

 le
ar

n
in

g
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 
 

20
 

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

 
    

Page 49



 
3 

H
ea

lth
 

  
E

as
t 

R
id

in
g

 
��

  
P

ho
to

gr
ap

hi
c 

jo
ur

ne
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

A
&

E
 a

nd
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

dm
is

si
on

 to
 h

os
pi

ta
l  

��
  

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

pa
ss

po
rt

s 
te

ll 
ot

he
rs

 a
bo

ut
 a

 p
er

so
n 

w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

un
iq

ue
 e

xp
re

ss
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
m

et
ho

ds
 a

nd
 r

ec
ep

tiv
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

ne
ed

s.
  P

as
sp

or
ts

 a
re

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
a 

gr
ou

p 
of

 
pe

op
le

. 
N

o
rt

h
 E

as
t 

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e 
��

  
4 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

s 

S
h

ef
fi

el
d

 
��

  
T

he
 T

ea
ch

in
g 

H
os

pi
ta

l e
m

pl
oy

s 
a 

S
en

io
r 

Le
ad

 N
ur

se
 D

ire
ct

or
 w

ho
 r

ep
or

ts
 to

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 N

ur
se

, a
nd

 w
ho

 h
as

 a
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
m

it 
fo

r 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

. F
or

 th
e 

ne
xt

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

sh
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 2
 d

ay
s 

a 
w

ee
k 

ex
cl

us
iv

el
y 

on
 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 
K

ir
kl

ee
s 

��
  

M
od

el
 fo

r 
es

tim
at

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ev

al
en

ce
 o

f L
ea

rn
in

g 
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
U

ni
t. 

W
ak

ef
ie

ld
 

��
  

P
at

ie
nt

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

G
ro

up
 (

P
E

G
) 

a 
su

b 
gr

ou
p 

of
 th

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
ea

lth
 D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ro

up
.  

D
yn

am
ic

 g
ro

up
 th

at
 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

he
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 L

D
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
W

ak
ef

ie
ld

 a
re

a.
  T

he
 g

ro
up

 is
 

ve
ry

 a
ct

io
n 

fo
cu

se
d 

an
d 

its
 m

ai
n 

ai
m

 is
 to

 m
ak

e 
ch

an
ge

 h
ap

pe
n.

 
H

u
ll 

��
  

A
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
r 

is
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 lo

ca
l G

P
s 

on
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 th
e 

D
E

S
 a

nd
 to

 r
ai

se
 th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 w

ith
in

 fr
on

tli
ne

 h
ea

lth
ca

re
 

ac
ce

ss
. H

e 
co

lle
ct

s 
co

nc
er

ns
 fr

om
 c

ar
er

s 
��

  
T

he
 B

et
te

r 
H

ea
lth

 s
ub

-g
ro

up
 h

as
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

a 
D

V
D

 to
 r

ai
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
fa

ce
d 

by
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 in

 a
cc

es
si

ng
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

an
d 

th
e 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
es

 o
f p

oo
r 

su
pp

or
t, 

as
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 in

 M
en

ca
p'

s 
D

ea
th

 B
y 

In
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

re
po

rt
.  

T
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 D
V

D
 is

 u
nd

er
pi

nn
ed

 b
y 

its
 s

ix
 m

in
ut

e 
ru

n 
re

pr
es

en
tin

g 
th

e 
si

x 
liv

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 D

ea
th

 B
y 

In
di

ffe
re

nc
e.

  T
hi

s 
ha

s 
be

co
m

e 
a 

w
id

el
y 

us
ed

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

to
ol

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 u
pt

ak
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

D
E

S
 a

nd
 m

ad
e 

st
af

f i
n 

ac
ut

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 o
f c

ar
e.

   
R

o
th

er
h

am
 

��
  

E
nd

 o
f C

ar
e 

P
at

hw
ay

s 
- 

In
cl

us
io

n 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

on
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 li
fe

 c
ar

e 
pa

th
w

ay
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 D

V
D

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

ch
oi

ce
 in

 e
nd

 o
f l

ife
 c

ar
e 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

.  
��

  
D

em
en

tia
 -

 In
cl

us
io

n 
on

 th
e 

pa
th

w
ay

 fo
r 

yo
un

ge
r 

on
se

t o
f d

em
en

tia
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

ne
ed

s 
ar

e 
m

et
 th

ro
ug

h 
ge

ne
ric

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  H

ea
lth

 F
ac

ili
ta

to
r 

an
d 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 M
em

or
y 

C
lin

ic
s 

to
 h

el
p 

de
ve

lo
p 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t c
lin

ic
s 

fo
r 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 r

eq
ui

re
 m

or
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t s
up

po
rt

, i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 
T

he
 R

oy
al

 C
ol

le
ge

 o
f P

sy
ch

ia
tr

y’
s 

re
ce

nt
 g

ui
de

lin
es

.  
S

pe
ak

up
 S

el
f A

dv
oc

ac
y 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

 D
V

D
 a

bo
ut

 
de

m
en

tia
. 

��
  

H
ea

lth
 In

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 C
ar

e 
– 

H
ea

lth
 F

ac
ili

ta
to

r 
is

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
lin

ic
al

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
A

dv
is

or
 

fo
r 

N
H

S
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 to
 r

ed
uc

e 
he

al
th

 in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 c
yt

ol
og

y 

Page 50



 
4 

sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r 
w

om
en

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

. 
N

/Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

 
��

  
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
P

at
ie

nt
 A

dv
is

or
y 

Li
ai

so
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

��
  

H
ea

lth
 d

ia
rie

s 
re

co
rd

in
g 

pe
op

le
’s

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 g

oi
ng

 to
 th

e 
D

oc
to

rs
 o

r 
ho

sp
ita

l 
��

  
A

cc
es

s 
su

rv
ey

 o
f G

P
 s

ur
ge

rie
s 

an
d 

H
os

pi
ta

l T
ru

st
s 

��
  

A
 s

el
f-

ad
vo

ca
te

 m
em

be
r 

of
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 T
as

k 
G

ro
up

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
de

liv
er

ed
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
w

ith
 

a 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 to
 F

1 
do

ct
or

s 
at

 th
e 

F
ria

ra
ge

 H
os

pi
ta

l. 
��

  
S

W
&

R
: 

��
  

T
he

 A
du

lt 
N

ur
si

ng
 T

ea
m

, t
og

et
he

r 
w

ith
 P

sy
ch

ia
tr

y 
ha

ve
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
n 

ea
sy

 r
ea

d 
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 C
ar

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
A

pp
ro

ac
h 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
ha

ve
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 m

or
e 

pe
rs

on
 c

en
tr

ed
 C

P
A

 m
ee

tin
g 

m
od

el
. 

��
  

S
ta

ff 
fr

om
 th

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 c
ol

le
ag

ue
s 

in
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
ha

ve
 h

el
pe

d 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

 a
 r

ol
lin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ca

lle
d 

“L
ea

rn
in

g 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 A
w

ar
en

es
s”

 w
hi

ch
 is

 a
im

ed
 a

t e
du

ca
tin

g 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t h

av
in

g 
a 

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 m

ea
ns

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
up

on
 th

os
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 in
 th

e 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
.  

A
ga

in
 th

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fo

r 
th

is
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ve
ry

 p
os

iti
ve

. 
Y

o
rk

 
��

  
A

 fu
ll 

tim
e 

he
al

th
 fa

ci
lit

at
or

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

po
in

te
d 

by
 N

H
S

 N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 a
nd

 Y
or

k 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

di
sc

ha
rg

ed
 fr

om
 lo

ng
 s

ta
y 

ho
sp

ita
l p

ro
vi

si
on

. 
��

  
E

as
y 

R
ea

d 
H

ea
lth

 S
el

f A
ss

es
sm

en
t t

em
pl

at
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 w
hi

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

us
ed

 to
 h

el
p 

ga
th

er
 v

ie
w

s 
an

d 
op

in
io

ns
 fo

r 
in

cl
us

io
n 

in
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
  

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
  

B
ar

n
sl

ey
 

��
  

A
n 

ar
ea

 o
f g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
hi

ch
 c

ar
er

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 w
er

e 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 p
os

iti
ve

 a
bo

ut
 is

 th
e 

S
ilv

er
 S

tr
ee

t r
es

pi
te

 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ha

t w
as

 c
on

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 w
ith

 fu
ll 

us
er

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 a

 
pu

rp
os

e 
bu

ilt
 6

 b
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
ba

se
d 

re
sp

ite
 u

ni
t f

or
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
ex

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

em
en

ts
 th

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 r

es
pi

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 s
uc

h 
as

 S
ha

re
d 

Li
ve

s,
 In

di
vi

du
al

 B
ud

ge
ts

 a
nd

 S
up

po
rt

ed
 H

ol
id

ay
s 

th
at

 is
 a

ls
o 

on
 

of
fe

r 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 a

nd
 c

ar
er

s.
 

L
ee

d
s 

��
  

 L
D

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
le

d 
by

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

 a
nd

 N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
 T

ea
m

 
��

  
In

de
pe

nd
en

t L
iv

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 tr
an

sf
or

m
ed

 th
e 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
(9

4%
 li

ke
d 

ne
w

 h
om

e 
be

tte
r 

th
an

 th
ei

r 
ol

d 
on

e)
 

S
h

ef
fi

el
d

 
��

  
A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
S

up
po

rt
 S

tr
at

eg
y.

 
K

ir
kl

ee
s 

��
  

R
ef

er
ra

l p
ro

ce
ss

 w
hi

ch
 r

ec
or

ds
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
ho

us
in

g 
ne

ed
s,

 w
ha

t t
yp

e 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d,

 in
 w

ha
t l

oc
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

de
si

re
d 

tim
es

ca
le

.  
T

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 th

en
 u

se
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 s

pe
ci

fic
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
ne

ed
s 

W
ak

ef
ie

ld
 

��
  

A
 D

V
D

 e
xp

la
in

in
g 

th
e 

va
rio

us
 h

ou
si

ng
 o

pt
io

ns
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
, u

si
ng

 lo
ca

l s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 a

s 
ca

se
 

Page 51



 
5 

st
ud

ie
s.

 
��

  
9 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
no

w
 o

w
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
sh

ar
ed

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p.

 
��

  
A

 b
lo

ck
 o

f 8
 fl

at
s 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 b

ui
lt 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 a

 lo
ca

l R
S

L 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
lu

st
er

ed
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 
��

  
S

m
al

l r
es

id
en

tia
l h

om
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
e-

re
gi

st
er

ed
 a

nd
 c

on
ve

rt
ed

 to
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 li
vi

ng
, a

nd
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
 r

ep
lic

at
e 

th
is

 in
 a

no
th

er
 2

 r
es

id
en

tia
l h

om
es

. 
R

o
th

er
h

am
 

��
  

T
he

re
 a

re
 4

5 
su

pp
or

te
d 

liv
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
2 

w
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
ut

 o
f a

ut
ho

rit
y)

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

12
2 

te
na

nt
s 

w
ith

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
4 

va
ca

nc
ie

s 
un

de
r 

ac
tiv

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

(1
26

 p
la

ce
s 

in
 to

ta
l).

  T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 2

 n
ew

 
sc

he
m

es
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 in
 2

00
9 

/ 1
0 

fo
r 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 8
 n

ew
 te

na
nt

s,
 4

 o
f w

ho
m

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

ex
 n

ee
ds

.  
N

/Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

 
��

  
H

ar
ro

ga
te

 a
nd

 C
ra

ve
n 

��
  

W
e 

ar
e 

re
w

or
ki

ng
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
G

ui
de

. A
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 b

oo
kl

et
 to

 h
el

p 
pe

op
le

 fi
ll 

in
 a

 fo
rm

 to
 a

sk
 fo

r 
a 

ho
us

e 
or

 fl
at

. 
��

  
W

e 
ar

e 
re

w
or

ki
ng

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ho

ic
es

 B
oo

kl
et

. A
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 g

ui
de

 to
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t H

ou
si

ng
 c

ho
ic

es
 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t 

��
  

N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 a
nd

 it
s 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 h
av

e 
in

ve
st

ed
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
im

e 
an

d 
m

on
ie

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ou

si
ng

 o
pt

io
ns

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
. T

he
 k

ey
 a

re
as

 o
f p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
��

  
E

ac
h 

lo
ca

lit
y 

ha
vi

ng
 a

 d
at

ab
as

e 
w

hi
ch

 c
ap

tu
re

s 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

ne
ed

 (
up

 to
 5

 y
ea

rs
).

 
��

  
M

ax
im

is
in

g 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

ffo
rd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
S

up
po

rt
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

m
on

ie
s.

 
��

  
E

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 a
ll 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 r

eg
is

te
r 

fo
r 

ho
us

in
g,

 if
 it

 is
 th

ei
r 

ch
oi

ce
 to

 d
o 

so
. 

��
  

B
uy

in
g 

in
to

 “
ho

us
in

g 
op

tio
ns

” 
as

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t a
dv

ic
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

��
  

E
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 a

re
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 th
e 

lo
ca

l h
ou

si
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s.

 
��

  
M

ak
in

g 
as

 m
uc

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

ho
us

in
g 

in
 “

ea
sy

 r
ea

d”
. 

��
  

E
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 e

ac
h 

lo
ca

lit
y 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
 h

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
on

 th
ei

r 
H

ou
si

ng
 T

as
k 

gr
ou

p.
 

��
  

E
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 a

ll 
se

lf 
ad

vo
ca

te
s 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

ei
r 

po
te

nt
ia

l H
ou

si
ng

 o
pt

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
C

ho
ic

e 
B

as
ed

 L
et

tin
gs

. 
  

P
ro

vi
d

er
s 

  
B

ra
d

fo
rd

 
��

  
P

ro
ce

ss
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 in

 e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

an
d 

an
 a

cc
re

di
te

d 
pr

ov
id

er
 fo

ru
m

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
qu

al
ity

, v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 n
ee

ds
, p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
, c

ap
ab

ili
ty

 to
 m

ap
 fu

tu
re

 d
em

an
d,

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
be

nc
h 

m
ar

ks
, e

na
bl

e 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

nd
 g

at
he

r 
pe

rs
on

 c
en

tr
ed

 in
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

N
o

rt
h

 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

ro
vi

de
r 

lis
t 

K
ir

kl
ee

s 
��

  
S

ix
 li

ve
s 

– 
E

ac
h 

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
ha

s 
pr

od
uc

ed
 a

n 
ag

re
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
em

 m
ee

tin
g 

Page 52



 
6 

al
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

. 
N

/Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

 
��

  
A

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
F

or
um

 w
as

 s
et

 u
p 

in
 A

ug
us

t t
o 

w
or

k 
to

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 o

f ‘
V

al
ui

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
N

ow
’ a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n 
A

ge
nd

a.
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
t t

hi
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

is
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 a
nd

 it
 is

 s
ee

n 
as

 a
 p

la
ce

 to
 

sh
ar

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
to

 n
et

w
or

k.
 T

he
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f r

es
id

en
tia

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

is
 g

ro
w

in
g.

 
  

E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
  

B
ar

n
sl

ey
 

��
  

T
he

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 V
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l s

in
ce

 J
un

e 
20

08
. 

E
as

t 
R

id
in

g
 

��
  

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

M
on

ey
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

us
ed

 to
 c

re
at

e 
te

n 
jo

bs
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l t

ha
t w

er
e 

rin
 fe

nc
ed

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 

w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 
��

  
W

or
kl

in
k 

ha
s 

en
ab

le
d 

an
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 1
0 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
in

to
 p

ai
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

 W
or

kl
in

ks
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

P
S

A
16

 N
I1

46
 ta

rg
et

 h
as

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
al

m
os

t 1
3%

 o
f t

he
 L

D
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
in

to
 w

or
k 

an
d 

ar
e 

no
w

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 J

ob
 C

en
tr

e 
P

lu
s.

 
C

al
d

er
d

al
e 

��
  

C
al

de
rd

al
e 

ha
ve

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 c

re
at

in
g 

jo
b 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

L
ee

d
s 

��
  

 A
n 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
in

 L
ee

ds
 is

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

fo
cu

s 
on

 e
m

pl
oy

in
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
in

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
.  

Le
ed

s 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
ar

e 
us

in
g 

7 
da

ys
 c

on
st

an
cy

 fr
om

 N
D

T
i o

ve
r 

9 
m

on
th

s 
fo

r 
sm

al
l e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

in
 e

ac
h 

lo
ca

lit
y 

w
ith

in
 L

ee
ds

, t
he

se
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

da
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
lin

ke
d 

to
 th

e 
D

ay
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

. 
N

o
rt

h
 E

as
t 

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e 
��

  
G

et
tin

g 
a 

Li
fe

 p
ro

je
ct

 –
 p

ilo
t s

ite
 

��
  

S
up

po
rt

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 v

oc
at

io
na

l t
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

en
ha

nc
ed

 in
 

N
or

th
 E

as
t L

in
co

ln
sh

ire
 b

y 
lin

ki
ng

 to
 lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
ic

 r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
m

on
ie

s 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 fo
cu

s 
on

 ta
ck

lin
g 

w
or

kl
es

sn
es

s 
in

 th
e 

fo
rm

 o
f W

or
ki

ng
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
F

un
di

ng
.  

T
he

se
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 h
av

e 
br

ou
gh

t t
og

et
he

r 
ke

y 
lo

ca
l p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 N

or
th

 E
as

t L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

 fr
om

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 th
ird

 s
ec

to
r 

in
 li

nk
in

g 
in

to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
.  

A
lo

ng
 w

ith
 th

is
 w

or
k,

 th
e 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t s
up

po
rt

 
is

 s
hi

fti
ng

 to
 a

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 o
f p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 is
 m

ak
in

g 
a 

re
al

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

K
ir

kl
ee

s 
��

  
S

up
po

rt
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
ge

nc
ie

s 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 c
lo

se
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t p
ar

tn
er

s 
(N

at
io

na
lly

 r
ec

og
ni

ze
d 

w
or

k)
 

��
  

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t s
ho

p 
W

ak
ef

ie
ld

 
��

  
T

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t d

el
iv

er
y 

gr
ou

p 
va

rio
us

 s
ch

em
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

/s
up

po
rt

ed
 in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ga
ps

 in
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t s
ch

em
es

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l n
ee

d 
 

H
u

ll 
��

  
W

e 
ar

e 
em

ba
rk

in
g 

on
 a

 jo
ur

ne
y 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 in

 lo
ca

l s
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 

Page 53



 
7 

H
ul

l C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 N
H

S
 H

ul
l a

nd
 H

um
be

r 
N

H
S

 T
ru

st
. T

he
 b

id
 w

ill
 li

nk
 a

 m
od

el
 e

m
be

dd
ed

 w
ith

in
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

se
rv

ic
es

 ‘p
os

iti
ve

 a
ss

et
s 

‘th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 v
er

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 in
 g

ai
ni

ng
 lo

ca
l e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t f

or
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 s
up

po
rt

 n
ee

ds
. 

R
o

th
er

h
am

 
��

  
M

E
N

C
A

P
 a

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
o-

op
er

at
iv

e.
  L

oc
al

 s
to

re
s 

ha
ve

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 3

 o
f o

ur
 s

er
vi

ce
 

us
er

s 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
, a

 fu
rt

he
r 

2 
ar

e 
on

 w
or

k 
tr

ia
ls

 to
 h

op
ef

ul
ly

 le
ad

 in
to

 p
ai

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
 L

as
t y

ea
r,

 
na

tio
na

lly
 th

e 
C

o-
op

er
at

iv
e 

em
pl

oy
ed

 9
0 

of
 M

E
N

C
A

P
 c

lie
nt

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
of

fe
rin

g 
w

or
k 

tr
ia

ls
 th

at
 le

ad
 in

to
 p

ai
d 

w
or

k.
  T

he
y 

of
fe

r f
an

ta
st

ic
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 h

av
e 

pl
ed

ge
d 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
th

is
 y

ea
r.

  P
at

hw
ay

s 
ha

ve
 b

ui
lt 

go
od

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l s

to
re

 m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

fu
rt

he
r 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

. 
��

  
A

cc
es

s 
A

ll 
A

re
as

’ i
s 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
30

 d
ay

 w
or

k 
pl

ac
em

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
w

or
ke

d 
ei

th
er

 a
s 

6 
fu

ll 
w

ee
ks

 o
r 

ov
er

 a
 lo

ng
er

 p
er

io
d 

on
 a

 p
ar

t-
tim

e 
/ f

le
xi

bl
e 

ba
si

s 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 a
nd

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t. 

 T
he

re
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 4
6 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
ac

ro
ss

 R
M

B
C

 a
nd

 o
ur

 p
ar

tn
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
.  

S
om

eo
ne

 w
ho

 h
as

 n
ot

 w
or

ke
d 

fo
r 

so
m

e 
tim

e 
m

ay
 fi

nd
 it

 h
ar

de
r 

to
 g

ai
n 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t –

 d
ue

 to
 fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
la

ck
 o

f c
on

fid
en

ce
 in

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ab

ili
tie

s,
 

ha
vi

ng
 a

 g
ap

 in
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t, 

no
t b

ei
ng

 a
bl

e 
to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
co

m
pe

te
nc

y 
ag

ai
ns

t p
er

so
n 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

cr
ite

ria
, n

ot
 h

av
in

g 
a 

na
m

ed
 p

er
so

n 
/ o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

to
 u

se
 a

s 
an

 e
m

pl
oy

er
 r

ef
er

en
ce

. 
��

  
T

he
 ‘M

ov
e-

on
 to

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t’ 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 b

re
ak

 d
ow

n 
th

is
 b

ar
rie

r 
by

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 w

or
k 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 a
nd

, w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 p
ai

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
   

��
  

T
he

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 w
ill

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

‘m
ov

e 
on

’ p
at

hw
ay

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

to
 g

ra
du

at
e 

fr
om

 
un

pa
id

 w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 ‘M

ov
e-

on
 to

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t’ 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 p
ai

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
 W

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

ar
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 m
ov

e 
on

 to
 lo

ng
er

 te
rm

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
 

T
he

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 w
ill

 s
ee

k 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f j
ob

 r
ol

es
 in

 w
hi

ch
 to

 o
ffe

r 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 in
di

vi
du

al
s.

  T
he

se
 r

ol
es

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
w

ith
 e

ith
er

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

B
C

 o
r 

pa
rt

ne
r 

em
pl

oy
er

s 
in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
us

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

pl
ac

em
en

t a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

��
  

A
D

-P
R

O
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
s 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
.  

A
D

-P
R

O
 s

up
po

rt
s 

pe
op

le
 in

 ta
ki

ng
 th

e 
ne

xt
 s

te
p 

in
to

 V
O

LU
N

T
A

R
Y

 a
nd

 P
A

ID
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t, 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
on

 th
e 

jo
b 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
ith

in
 a

 r
ea

lis
tic

 w
or

ki
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

on
 th

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 4

00
 g

ar
de

ni
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

, t
he

 
A

dv
en

tu
re

 P
rin

t w
or

ks
ho

p 
an

 o
ffi

ce
 b

as
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

at
er

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 S
om

e 
of

 o
ur

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 o
th

er
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
 a

 p
er

so
n’

s 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 p

er
so

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 
W

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
ol

le
ge

, W
or

ke
rs

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
M

E
N

C
A

P
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

to
 w

or
k.

   
N

/Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

 
��

  
W

e 
he

ld
 a

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
in

 M
ay

 –
 ‘G

iv
e 

m
e 

a 
ch

an
ce

 to
 s

ho
w

 w
ha

t I
 c

an
 d

o!
’ f

or
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
to

 ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
th

in
gs

 th
at

 w
er

e 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
th

em
 a

nd
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 th
ey

 fa
ce

 in
 g

et
tin

g 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
O

ve
r 

90
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

m
e 

al
on

g.
 

��
  

W
e 

he
ld

 a
 ‘B

et
te

r 
of

f i
n 

w
or

k?
 –

 B
en

ef
it 

m
yt

h 
bu

st
er

s’
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

in
 M

ar
ch

. O
ve

r 
10

0 
pe

op
le

 c
am

e 
to

 fi
nd

 o
ut

 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t h

el
p 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t i

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 fi

nd
 a

nd
 k

ee
p 

w
or

k,
 w

ha
t f

in
an

ci
al

 h
el

p 
is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
an

d 
ho

w
 

be
ne

fit
s 

ar
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

. 

Page 54



 
8 

 

A
d

vo
ca

cy
 

  
B

ra
d

fo
rd

 
��

  
2 

se
lf 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 g
ro

up
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pa

id
 to

 d
ra

w
 u

p 
a 

jo
b 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
po

st
 o

f 
co

-c
ha

ir 
to

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
L

ee
d

s 
��

  
 T

he
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 fu
nd

ed
 a

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
a 

se
lf 

ad
vo

ca
te

 o
n 

P
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 P
ol

ic
y 

M
ak

in
g 

la
st

 y
ea

r.
 

N
o

rt
h

 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

T
al

ki
ng

 L
in

cs
 u

se
r 

ne
tw

or
k,

 T
im

e 
fo

r 
A

ct
io

n 
pe

er
 a

dv
oc

ac
y 

gr
ou

p 

K
ir

kl
ee

s 
��

  
K

irk
le

es
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t N
et

w
or

k 
is

 th
e 

se
lf 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 g
ro

up
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LD
D

F
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

al
l l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
ha

ve
 th

ei
r 

sa
y.

  T
he

 n
et

w
or

k 
is

 c
on

su
lte

d 
w

ith
 o

n 
a 

w
id

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 is
su

es
.  

T
he

 n
et

w
or

k 
w

or
ks

 p
rim

ar
ily

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 o
f V

P
N

.  
T

he
 n

et
w

or
k 

de
ci

de
s 

w
ha

t i
s 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

th
em

 a
nd

 w
ha

t t
he

y 
w

an
t t

o 
lo

ok
 a

t. 
 R

ep
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

ne
tw

or
k 

si
t o

n 
th

e 
P

B
 S

ub
 G

ro
up

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 r

ea
l i

np
ut

 in
to

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 
m

ak
in

g 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
W

ak
ef

ie
ld

 
��

  
Y

ou
r 

vo
ic

e 
ad

vo
ca

cy
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
tw

o 
pi

lo
t a

re
as

, a
 s

el
f a

dv
oc

ac
y 

gr
ou

p 
fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

a 
pe

er
 a

dv
oc

ac
y 

sc
he

m
e 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 c

om
pl

ex
 n

ee
ds

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

ey
 a

re
 b

et
te

r 
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
at

 th
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
. 

H
u

ll 
��

  
T

he
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 fu
nd

s 
on

go
in

g 
su

pp
or

t o
f t

he
 S

el
f A

dv
oc

at
es

 F
or

um
 u

si
ng

 le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
un

d 
to

 e
m

pl
oy

 s
up

po
rt

 w
or

ke
rs

 .T
he

 F
or

um
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 in
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 e

ve
nt

s 
du

rin
g 

th
is

 p
er

io
d 

of
 ti

m
e 

th
is

 h
as

 in
cl

ud
ed

 u
se

 o
f D

ra
m

a 
an

d 
ro

le
 p

la
y 

. T
he

 
m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

d 
to

 u
se

 th
ei

r 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
em

 w
he

re
ve

r 
po

ss
ib

le
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

B
oa

rd
, s

ub
-g

ro
up

 m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 a
d 

ho
c 

ev
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 fo

cu
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

, c
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
da

ys
.  

T
he

 
S

el
f A

dv
oc

at
es

 F
or

um
 h

as
 a

 s
ta

nd
in

g 
sl

ot
 o

n 
ev

er
y 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
 a

ge
nd

a 
an

d 
al

w
ay

s 
pr

es
en

t t
he

ir 
w

or
k 

to
 th

e 
bo

ar
d 

th
ey

 a
ls

o 
pr

od
uc

e 
w

rit
te

n 
re

po
rt

s 
to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
th

ei
r 

w
or

k.
 

R
o

th
er

h
am

 
��

  
S

pe
ak

up
 h

av
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
a 

‘W
or

ks
 4

 M
e’

 to
ol

ki
t a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t r
el

at
ed

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
 s

oc
ia

l f
irm

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
as

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 d
ay

 
se

rv
ic

es
.  

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

w
or

k 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

, t
as

te
r 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 v
oc

at
io

na
l t

ra
in

in
g 

ar
ou

nd
 h

ea
lth

 
pr

om
ot

io
n,

 o
cc

up
at

io
na

l g
ui

da
nc

e,
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 m

ot
iv

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

er
s 

w
hi

ch
 in

 
tu

rn
 w

ill
 g

iv
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

to
ol

s 
to

 h
el

p 
th

em
 g

ai
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
��

  
S

pe
ak

up
 h

av
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
th

e 
‘R

ig
ht

 to
 C

ho
os

e’
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

at
 h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

ge
th

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
lin

ks
 

to
 p

ar
en

t s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 a
 fr

ie
nd

ly
, i

nf
or

m
at

iv
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

rm
at

 fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

  
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

so
m

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 fa

ce
 w

he
n 

ac
ce

ss
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

��
  

A
 fu

rt
he

r 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ha

t S
pe

ak
up

 h
av

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

is
 ‘D

ec
is

io
ns

-D
ec

is
io

ns
’. 

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 te

st
 fo

r 
ca

pa
ci

ty
, a

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
M

en
ta

l C
ap

ac
ity

 A
ct

, i
nf

or
m

in
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

of
 th

e 
‘Im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
as

k 
qu

es
tio

ns
’ r

ai
se

d 
in

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 

Page 55



 
9 

a 
br

oa
dc

as
t s

ta
nd

ar
d 

in
fo

rm
at

iv
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 D

V
D

 a
nd

 D
ec

is
io

n 
G

am
e.

 
��

  
O

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
an

d 
A

du
lt 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e,
 S

pe
ak

up
 c

on
su

lte
d 

w
ith

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 

ab
ou

t p
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

an
d 

he
lp

ed
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 c
om

pe
te

nc
ie

s 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

ag
ai

ns
t w

hi
ch

 a
ll 

st
af

f w
ith

in
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

st
af

f w
ith

in
 R

M
B

C
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t i

n 
th

ei
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
re

vi
ew

s 
(a

tta
ch

ed
).

 
��

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
dv

oc
ac

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 d

el
iv

er
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t a
dv

oc
ac

y 
an

d 
of

fe
r 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
pa

re
nt

s 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

di
sa

bi
lit

y,
 th

ey
 a

re
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 th

e 
sc

op
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t r
eg

ar
di

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 fr

om
 B

M
E

.  
��

  
T

he
 P

rin
ci

pa
l C

om
m

un
ity

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
fr

om
 th

e 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

O
ffi

ce
 is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 

fo
r 

th
e 

B
M

E
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

n 
th

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

. 
N

/Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

 
��

  
S

el
f a

dv
oc

at
es

 h
av

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 d
oc

to
rs

 in
 a

 lo
ca

l h
os

pi
ta

l a
nd

 to
 li

br
ar

y 
st

af
f t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 a
re

a.
 

T
hi

s 
w

as
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 s
up

po
rt

 p
eo

pl
e 

ne
ed

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
ne

ed
s.

 T
he

 li
br

ar
y 

w
or

k 
w

as
 d

on
e 

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

lib
ra

rie
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
H

at
e 

C
rim

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

ce
nt

re
s 

an
d 

w
an

t t
o 

w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 u
si

ng
 e

as
y 

re
ad

 fo
rm

s 
et

c.
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

th
e 

ad
de

d 
bo

nu
s 

of
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 li
br

ar
y 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

re
se

nc
e!

 
  

F
am

ily
 C

ar
er

s 
  

B
ra

d
fo

rd
 

��
  

T
he

 P
eo

pl
e 

as
 C

iti
ze

ns
 w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
al

le
d 

C
ar

er
s 

U
ni

te
d 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
up

 
by

 th
e 

P
eo

pl
e 

as
 In

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

or
ks

tr
ea

m
 fo

r 
de

liv
er

y.
  T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t b

rin
gs

 to
ge

th
er

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
ne

w
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 in
 a

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 a
nd

 w
el

l m
an

ag
ed

 w
ay

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

be
st

 p
os

si
bl

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
ca

re
rs

. 
��

  
B

ra
df

or
d 

ha
s 

a 
C

ar
er

s 
A

dv
oc

at
e,

 w
ho

 is
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
n 

is
su

e 
ba

se
d 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r 

ca
re

rs
 

��
  

B
ra

df
or

d 
ha

s 
a 

ca
re

rs
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

or
ke

r 
w

ho
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

da
y 

to
 d

ay
 s

ig
np

os
tin

g 
an

d 
w

ho
 is

 c
re

at
in

g 
th

e 
C

ar
er

s 
C

af
é’

s.
 

��
  

A
 p

ilo
t o

f B
ra

df
or

d 
P

la
n,

 w
he

re
 C

ar
er

s 
ha

ve
 fo

rm
ed

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n 
to

 c
re

at
e 

ci
rc

le
s 

of
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 

en
ab

le
 fu

tu
re

 p
la

nn
in

g.
 

L
ee

d
s 

��
  

 T
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
 fu

nd
ed

 a
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

a 
se

lf 
ad

vo
ca

te
 o

n 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 P

ol
ic

y 
M

ak
in

g 
la

st
 y

ea
r.

 
��

  
C

ar
er

s 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
dr

aw
in

g 
up

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, s
ho

rt
-

lis
tin

g 
an

d 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s.
 

��
  

A
 C

ar
er

s 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
P

la
n 

sc
he

m
e 

w
as

 s
et

 u
p 

in
 J

un
e 

20
06

, i
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 s
er

vi
ce

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ca

re
 w

or
ke

rs
 fo

r 
up

 to
 7

2 
ho

ur
s 

an
d 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
pl

an
ne

rs
.  

T
hi

s 
co

m
pl

im
en

ts
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
fa

m
ily

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 o
ffe

rs
 c

ar
er

s 
sh

or
t b

re
ak

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 in
cl

ud
ed

 u
np

la
nn

ed
 c

ar
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t. 

N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

C
ar

er
s 

su
pp

or
t w

or
ke

rs
 

Page 56



 
1

0 

S
h

ef
fi

el
d

 
��

  
T

he
 O

ld
er

 F
am

ili
es

 P
la

nn
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

O
F

P
P

) 
is

 a
 m

ul
ti-

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

Jo
in

t L
ea

rn
in

g 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 S
ha

rin
g 

C
ar

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
hi

ch
 s

up
po

rt
s 

ol
de

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 to

 g
et

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t t

he
y 

ne
ed

 n
ow

 
an

d 
to

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
em

er
ge

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 fu

tu
re

. 
K

ir
kl

ee
s 

��
  

T
he

 C
ar

er
s 

pr
oj

ec
t o

ffi
ce

r 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ar

er
 S

ub
gr

ou
p 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 a
 

cl
ea

r 
pl

an
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 fa
m

ily
 c

ar
er

s 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 L

D
 a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

ed
 w

ith
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 lo
ca

l 
w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l C
ar

er
s 

S
tr

at
eg

y.
 

W
ak

ef
ie

ld
 

��
  

T
he

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ca
re

r 
al

er
t s

ch
em

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

nu
m

be
rs

 
ac

ce
ss

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
. 

��
  

A
 d

el
iv

er
y 

gr
ou

p 
is

 in
 p

la
ce

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t f
or

 c
ar

er
s 

an
d 

in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 p
ro

du
ci

ng
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r 

ca
re

rs
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 a
nd

 r
et

ai
ni

ng
 w

or
k 

an
d 

is
 a

ls
o 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

ex
em

pl
ar

 e
m

pl
oy

er
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

as
 it

 r
el

at
es

 to
 c

ar
er

s.
 

��
  

C
ar

er
s 

D
ire

ct
or

y,
 a

ss
is

ts
 c

ar
er

s 
to

 n
av

ig
at

e 
th

ei
r 

w
ay

 th
ro

ug
h 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

tr
an

si
tio

ns
 p

ro
ce

ss
.  

E
-v

er
si

on
 o

f t
he

 d
ire

ct
or

y:
 h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.w

ak
ef

ie
ld

ld
pb

.o
rg

.u
k/

W
or

kO
fB

oa
rd

/C
ar

er
s 

G
ro

up
/O

th
er

In
fo

rm
at

io
n/

D
ef

au
lt.

ht
m

 
N

/Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

 
��

  
A

 le
af

le
t s

ho
w

in
g 

th
e 

“T
op

 T
en

 T
ip

s”
 o

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 w
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ve
ry

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l. 

 
A

 “
ca

re
rs

 li
st

” 
w

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

ol
de

r 
ca

re
rs

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

re
gu

la
r 

co
nt

ac
t w

as
 m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
w

or
ke

r.
   

  

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 

  
R

o
th

er
h

am
 

��
  

P
er

so
n 

C
en

tr
ed

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(P

C
P

) 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
at

 th
e 

ce
nt

re
 o

f t
ra

ns
iti

on
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

an
d 

ca
re

rs
.  

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 tr

an
si

tio
na

l p
la

nn
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 in

vo
lv

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ro
bu

st
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

. 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

re
: 

��
  

P
C

P
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 h

as
 e

xt
en

de
d 

in
to

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(C
H

Y
P

S
) 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 
ca

re
rs

. 
��

  
O

ne
 s

pe
ci

al
 s

ch
oo

l h
as

 n
ow

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 P

C
P

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

 fr
om

 n
ur

se
ry

 to
 1

9+
 a

nd
 th

is
 m

od
el

 h
as

 
be

en
 e

xp
an

de
d 

in
to

 2
 fu

rt
he

r 
sp

ec
ia

l s
ch

oo
ls

.  
 

��
  

P
ro

gr
es

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

in
 w

or
ki

ng
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 C
H

Y
P

S
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 a
 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
P

er
so

n 
C

en
tr

ed
 L

oo
ke

d 
A

fte
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
re

vi
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
is

ed
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 h

av
in

g 
m

or
e 

co
nt

ro
l o

f t
he

ir 
liv

es
. 

��
  

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
no

w
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 p
er

so
na

lis
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
es

ig
n 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 e

xc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 r
e-

di
re

ct
 fr

om
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

��
  

P
C

P
 tr

an
si

tio
na

l r
ev

ie
w

s,
 m

or
e 

th
an

 d
ou

bl
ed

 to
 2

0 
in

 2
00

8 
/ 0

9.
  4

0 
ou

tc
om

es
 b

ei
ng

 s
ou

gh
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 

Page 57



 
1

1 

D
ire

ct
 P

ay
m

en
ts

, e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
he

al
th

 o
pt

io
ns

. 
N

/Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

 
��

  
S

et
 u

p 
fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

 g
ro

up
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

��
  

H
el

d 
T

ra
ns

iti
on

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ev
en

in
gs

 
��

  
E

ve
ry

 1
7-

19
 y

ea
r 

ol
d 

in
 s

pe
ci

al
 n

ee
ds

 s
ch

oo
l o

ffe
re

d 
a 

pe
rs

on
 c

en
tr

ed
 p

la
n 

��
  

F
ro

m
 th

e 
ag

e 
of

 1
4 

ev
er

y 
ch

ild
 in

 m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

 s
ch

oo
l o

ffe
re

d 
pe

rs
on

 c
en

tr
ed

 p
la

n 
��

  
14

 p
eo

pl
e 

ei
th

er
 h

av
e 

or
 a

re
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 p

er
so

n 
ce

nt
re

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

��
  

M
ap

pi
ng

 o
f s

oc
ia

l g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
  

P
er

so
n

al
is

at
io

n
 

  
B

ra
d

fo
rd

 
��

  
T

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
st

ra
te

gy
 is

 to
 m

ov
e 

fr
om

 P
er

so
n 

C
en

tr
ed

 P
la

nn
in

g 
as

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fu
nd

ed
 a

ct
iv

ity
 to

 a
 w

ho
le

 
sy

st
em

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
th

at
 e

m
be

ds
 P

er
so

n 
C

en
tr

ed
 T

hi
nk

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 in
 a

ll 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, a

nd
 e

na
bl

es
 p

er
so

n 
ce

nt
re

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 in

fo
rm

 c
on

tr
ac

t m
on

ito
rin

g,
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

 
��

  
T

he
 c

re
at

io
n 

of
 a

 o
ne

 p
ag

e 
pr

of
ile

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 o
ng

oi
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
��

  
N

ew
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t P
er

so
n 

C
en

tr
ed

 R
ev

ie
w

 te
am

. 
��

  
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f D
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

13
 p

ilo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s,

 a
ll 

ex
pl

or
in

g 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
an

d 
be

tte
r 

w
ay

s 
of

 
de

liv
er

in
g 

da
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 
��

  
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 to
 r

ol
l o

ut
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t l
ed

 p
er

so
na

liz
at

io
n 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
w

ith
in

 B
ra

df
or

d.
  B

ra
df

or
d 

no
w

 tr
ac

k 
m

on
th

 b
y 

m
on

th
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

by
 a

re
a 

an
d 

cl
ie

nt
 g

ro
up

. 
E

as
t 

R
id

in
g

 
��

  
A

 ‘l
is

te
n 

to
 m

e’
 c

ou
rs

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 (
in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 H
A

S
).

  T
hi

s 
co

ur
se

 is
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 s
ay

 
w

ha
t i

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

nd
 n

ot
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 th
ei

r 
liv

es
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

ey
 w

an
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

a 
ch

an
ge

.  
T

hi
s 

co
ur

se
 is

 c
o-

fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 b

y 
a 

pe
rs

on
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 w

ho
 a

re
 a

bl
e 

to
 s

ay
 h

ow
 th

ei
r 

liv
es

 h
av

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
by

 b
ei

ng
 in

 
co

nt
ro

l. 
L

ee
d

s 
��

  
 O

ut
co

m
e 

ba
se

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

fa
m

ily
 c

ar
er

s.
  T

he
se

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 r

ef
le

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 p

er
so

n 
ce

nt
re

d 
pl

an
s.

 
��

  
C

on
tr

ac
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

cl
ea

r 
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
n 

pe
rs

on
 c

en
tr

ed
 p

la
nn

in
g.

  W
he

re
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
ar

e 
ha

pp
y 

to
 s

ha
re

 th
ei

r 
pl

an
s 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 is

 a
ss

es
se

d 
du

rin
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d,
 m

or
e 

im
po

rt
an

tly
, o

ut
co

m
es

 m
on

ito
re

d.
 

��
  

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 a

ll 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 fr
om

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

te
nd

er
s 

to
 b

ei
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 p
an

el
s.

  T
hi

s 
ha

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 th

e 
m

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n 

of
 d

ay
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

gr
an

ts
 w

hi
ch

 a
im

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t t
o 

of
fe

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

m
or

e 
ch

oi
ce

 a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t t

he
y 

do
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
da

y,
 e

ve
ni

ng
s 

an
d 

w
ee

ke
nd

s.
 

��
  

T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t L

iv
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 th

e 
m

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n 

of
 d

ay
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
es

e 
ha

ve
 s

ha
pe

d 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 ta

ke
 th

e 
w

or
k 

fo
rw

ar
d.

 

Page 58



 
1

2 

N
o

rt
h

 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

In
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
“B

ig
 C

on
ve

rs
at

io
n”

 d
ay

, c
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f w
or

k 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

us
er

 le
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n.

 

N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
an

 “
E

xp
er

ts
 b

y 
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e"
 G

ro
up

: w
or

ki
ng

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ar

e 
T

ru
st

 (
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
T

ea
m

),
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 u
se

rs
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
co

ns
ul

t l
oc

al
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
n 

lo
ca

l t
ra

ns
fo

rm
in

g 
ca

re
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
K

ir
kl

ee
s 

��
  

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
lle

ct
ed

 v
ia

 p
er

so
n 

ce
nt

re
d 

pl
an

s 
w

ill
 a

ll 
fe

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

��
  

P
la

nn
in

g 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

qu
ar

te
rly

 r
ep

or
t t

ha
t w

ill
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

de
ta

ili
ng

 h
ow

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 
pl

an
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
lla

te
d 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 to

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g.

 
H

u
ll 

��
  

H
ul

l i
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

H
el

en
 S

an
de

rs
on

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 p
er

so
n 

ce
nt

re
d 

th
in

ki
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

. T
he

 p
er

so
n 

ce
nt

re
d 

re
vi

ew
s 

ar
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

em
be

dd
ed

 a
nd

 a
re

 
he

lp
in

g 
in

di
vi

du
al

s;
 th

ei
r 

ca
re

r’s
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

in
k 

m
or

e 
cr

ea
tiv

el
y 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ac
ka

ge
s 

of
 

su
pp

or
t c

an
 b

e 
co

nf
ig

ur
ed

 in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 a
s 

op
po

se
d 

to
 b

ei
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
ep

en
de

nt
. 

R
o

th
er

h
am

 
��

  
A

 n
um

be
r 

of
 p

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n 
vi

si
on

in
g 

da
ys

 w
er

e 
he

ld
 in

 2
00

9/
10

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 th

e 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n 
C

ol
le

ge
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 fo

r 
cu

st
om

er
s 

to
 le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t p
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 w

ill
 a

ffe
ct

 th
em

.  
‘T

he
 A

pe
 in

 
th

e 
R

oo
m

’ v
is

io
ni

ng
 e

ve
nt

 h
el

d 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
9 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 fo

r 
ov

er
 2

00
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

s 
to

 
m

ee
t a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n 

pl
an

 a
nd

 g
ui

di
ng

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
.  

‘S
el

lin
g 

th
e 

S
iz

zl
e’

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 c

ho
ic

e 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l a
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

tw
o 

da
ys

 in
 M

ay
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

st
af

f a
tte

nd
ed

 v
is

io
ni

ng
 e

ve
nt

s 
ex

pl
or

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s 

an
d 

ho
w

 p
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

af
fe

ct
s 

jo
b 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 c

us
to

m
er

s.
 

N
/Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e 
 

��
  

A
 P

er
so

n 
C

en
tr

ed
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

B
rid

ge
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

T
ea

m
 o

f 4
 

��
  

M
ap

pi
ng

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

��
  

C
ra

ve
n 

&
 H

ar
ro

ga
te

 a
re

a 
ch

os
en

 a
s 

a 
pi

lo
t s

ite
 fo

r 
th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 p
er

so
na

l b
ud

ge
ts

 
��

  
G

et
tin

g 
th

e 
su

pp
or

t c
on

si
st

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 E

ss
en

tia
l L

ife
 P

la
nn

in
g 

ha
s 

le
d 

to
 a

 h
ug

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 o

ne
 w

om
an

’s
 

an
xi

et
y 

an
d 

re
la

te
d 

be
ha

vi
ou

rs
.  

Li
vi

ng
 w

ith
 a

ut
is

m
 m

ad
e 

so
m

e 
da

ily
 r

ou
tin

es
 e

ss
en

tia
l, 

an
d 

th
e 

su
pp

or
t t

ea
m

 
to

ok
 th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
pl

an
 c

on
de

ns
in

g 
it 

in
to

 a
 c

he
ck

 li
st

. S
he

 h
as

 o
ve

r 
tim

e 
st

op
pe

d 
se

lf-
ha

rm
in

g 
an

d 
he

r 
ha

ir 
is

 h
ea

lth
y.

 
��

  
S

om
e 

su
pp

or
t t

ea
m

s 
ha

ve
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 s

om
e 

pe
op

le
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

, 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
 a

nd
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
e.

g.
 th

e 
te

am
 le

ar
nt

 th
at

 o
ne

 
w

om
an

 d
id

 n
ot

 li
ke

 to
 g

o 
to

 s
w

im
m

in
g 

w
he

n 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

er
e 

in
 th

e 
po

ol
. S

he
 n

ow
 g

oe
s 

to
 a

n 
ad

ul
t o

nl
y 

fa
ci

lit
y.

 
  

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

  
B

ar
n

sl
ey

 
��

  
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 A
w

ar
en

es
s 

T
ra

in
in

g 
of

fe
re

d 
to

 a
ll 

G
P

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
, t

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r 

A
&

E
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

al
so

 to
 th

e 
E

nd
 

of
 L

ife
 T

ea
m

 

Page 59



 
1

3 

��
  

P
C

P
 T

ra
in

in
g 

L
ee

d
s 

��
  

A
 fi

ve
 d

ay
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
'In

du
ct

io
n 

A
w

ar
d 

an
d 

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
' i

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 a

ll 
ne

w
 s

ta
ff 

fr
om

 a
ll 

se
ct

or
s 

an
d 

gi
ve

s 
a 

le
ve

l 2
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n.

 
��

  
4 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 

N
o

rt
h

 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

M
an

ag
in

g 
cr

iti
ca

l i
ns

ta
nc

es
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

at
ab

as
e-

 d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

s 
an

d 
an

 a
na

ly
tic

al
 to

ol
 b

ei
ng

 s
yn

ch
ro

ni
ze

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
R

eg
is

te
r.

 c
an

 m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 b

ec
om

in
g 

a 
m

or
e 

pr
ed

ic
tiv

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
by

; 
��

  
Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 e
ld

er
ly

 c
ar

er
s 

at
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

ge
s 

��
  

P
re

pa
rin

g 
th

e 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 fo
r 

ne
w

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 a

s 
co

ho
rt

s 
m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

��
  

E
na

bl
in

g 
su

cc
es

si
on

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
in

g 
ye

ar
s,

 a
nd

 
��

  
M

at
ch

in
g 

th
at

 p
la

nn
in

g 
to

 th
e 

co
ho

rt
s 

en
te

rin
g 

ad
ul

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
��

  
In

te
ns

iv
e 

S
up

po
rt

 T
ea

m
 

S
h

ef
fi

el
d

 
��

  
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 In
du

ct
io

n 
A

w
ar

d.
  G

en
er

ic
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 d

el
iv

er
y 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
ca

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
ea

s 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 
ge

ne
ra

l a
w

ar
en

es
s 

ra
is

in
g 

an
d 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

m
od

ul
es

 o
n 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 
K

ir
kl

ee
s 

��
  

A
 2

 d
ay

 P
er

so
n 

C
en

tr
ed

 T
hi

nk
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
H

u
ll 

��
  

E
st

ab
lis

he
d 

an
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t c
al

le
d 

 (
In

ta
no

o)
 

��
  

F
oc

us
 o

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 w

id
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 C
ha

rt
er

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

C
ity

 (
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 

th
e 

sp
ee

ch
 a

nd
 la

ng
ua

ge
 th

er
ap

is
t, 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
em

pl
oy

ed
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 to

 h
el

p 
de

liv
er

 
th

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

tr
ai

ni
ng

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LD
D

F
. 

��
  

A
ll 

ne
w

 jo
b 

de
sc

rip
tio

ns
 fr

om
 A

pr
il 

20
10

: t
o 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

na
l c

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

w
ay

 th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
an

te
d 

to
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

.C
on

tin
ue

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 p

la
n 

th
at

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
gr

ea
te

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g,

 r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 fl
ex

ib
le

 w
or

kf
or

ce
. 

R
o

th
er

h
am

 
��

  
A

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
by

 s
ta

ff 
in

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 is

 T
re

ef
ie

ld
s 

a 
re

sp
ite

 
ce

nt
re

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s.
  I

n 
20

09
 th

e 
en

tir
e 

st
af

f t
ea

m
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
ei

r 
N

V
Q

 
Le

ve
l 2

 in
 C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

, e
vi

de
nc

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
pr

ov
in

g 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r 

th
ei

r 
cu

st
om

er
s.

 
T

re
ef

ie
ld

s 
ha

ve
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 2
1 

ye
ar

s 
of

 e
xc

el
le

nt
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 a

du
lts

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

as
 c

on
fir

m
ed

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 C

Q
C

 r
at

in
g 

ov
er

 th
is

 p
er

io
d.

 
��

  
W

e 
al

so
 g

at
he

r 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

vi
a 

S
S

D
S

00
1 

fr
om

 o
ur

 e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t H
R

 s
ys

te
m

, w
hi

ch
 d

et
ai

ls
 a

ge
, 

et
hn

ic
ity

, q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
, f

ul
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
ch

 a
s 

pa
yr

ol
l, 

le
ng

th
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

, t
ra

in
in

g 
un

de
rt

ak
en

, 
ab

se
nc

e,
 e

tc
.  

A
 r

ep
or

t c
an

 b
e 

pr
in

te
d 

w
he

n 
re

qu
es

te
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 w
or

kf
or

ce
.  

��
  

S
pe

ak
up

 w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 N
H

S
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
ea

lth
 F

ac
ili

ta
to

r 
/ A

cu
te

 L
ia

is
on

 
N

ur
se

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 “

M
y 

H
ea

lth
” 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 a

ll 
G

P
 P

ra
ct

ic
es

 s
ig

ne
d 

up
 to

 o
ffe

rin
g 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
ed

 E
nh

an
ce

d 
S

er
vi

ce
 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
.  

O
ve

r 
30

0 
he

al
th

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

G
P

s,
 N

ur
se

s 
an

d 
R

ec
ep

tio
ni

st
s 

ha
ve

 a
tte

nd
ed

 th
is

 tr
ai

ni
ng

.  
T

he
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

 d
ia

gn
os

tic
 o

ve
rs

ha
do

w
in

g 

Page 60



 
1

4 

an
d 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

he
al

th
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s.
 

23
2 

pe
op

le
 to

ok
 p

ar
t i

n 
an

 im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

ga
in

s 
in

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 T

hi
s 

w
as

 c
ol

la
te

d 
in

to
 a

 r
ep

or
t w

rit
te

n 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 S
he

ffi
el

d 
H

al
la

m
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

. T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 N

H
S

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

nd
 th

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

 to
 p

la
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
. 

��
  

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 h

as
 a

lre
ad

y 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
 6

2 
st

af
f f

ro
m

 J
ob

 C
en

tr
e 

P
lu

s,
15

 s
ta

ff 
w

ith
in

 R
M

B
C

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 5
1 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
H

os
pi

ta
l F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
T

ru
st

.  
��

  
B

M
E

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

co
pi

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
 

o
 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ur

at
io

n:
  3

 m
on

th
s 

 
o

 
A

im
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

:  
� 

T
o 

id
en

tif
y 

cu
ltu

ra
lly

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 m

od
el

s 
fo

r 
de

liv
er

in
g 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
B

M
E

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
. 

� 
T

o 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 to
 a

gr
ee

 w
ha

t s
up

po
rt

 th
ey

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 
lik

e 
it 

de
liv

er
ed

.  
� 

T
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Jo

in
t S

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 B

M
E

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 B
M

E
 p

eo
pl

e 
so

 th
at

 
di

al
og

ue
 c

an
 c

on
tin

ue
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

 e
ng

ag
ed

 in
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
��

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 J
oi

nt
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
 h

as
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 a
 p

ie
ce

 o
f w

or
k 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 in
 

en
ga

gi
ng

 w
ith

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 a

nd
 c

ar
er

s 
fr

om
 B

la
ck

 a
nd

 E
th

ni
c 

M
in

or
iti

es
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t. 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 is
 h

om
e 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
fr

om
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t r

ac
ia

l a
nd

 
cu

ltu
ra

l b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

 a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
iff

er
en

t r
el

ig
io

us
 b

el
ie

fs
. 

N
/Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e 
 

��
  

A
ll 

N
Y

C
C

 s
ta

ff 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
ir 

in
du

ct
io

n 
ha

s 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 th

e 
LD

A
F

 tr
ai

ni
ng

. 
T

he
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 b

oa
rd

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 in
vo

lv
e 

fa
m

ily
 c

ar
er

s 
an

d 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

in
 a

ll 
w

or
k 

fo
rc

e 
is

su
es

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 p

la
n.

 
  

H
at

e 
C

ri
m

e 
  

B
ar

n
sl

ey
 

��
  

N
at

io
na

lly
 c

om
m

en
de

d 
fo

r 
w

or
k 

ar
ou

nd
 H

at
e 

C
rim

e 
B

ra
d

fo
rd

 
��

  
A

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 b

y 
B

ra
df

or
d 

P
eo

pl
e 

F
irs

t, 
B

ra
df

or
d 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

C
al

d
er

d
al

e 
��

  
C

al
de

rd
al

e 
is

 o
ne

 o
f 2

 n
at

io
na

l p
ilo

t s
ite

s 
*r

un
 b

y 
A

R
C

) 
fo

r 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t a

ro
un

d 
‘M

at
e 

C
rim

e’
 

L
ee

d
s 

��
  

H
at

e 
C

rim
e 

ev
en

t w
ith

 M
en

ca
p 

an
d 

W
Y

 P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

C
ro

w
n 

P
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

N
o

rt
h

 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

S
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 K

ee
pi

ng
 S

af
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 h
at

e 
cr

im
e 

to
 lo

ca
lit

ie
s 

pl
an

 to
 b

e 
pu

t t
og

et
he

r 
by

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

er
. T

he
 g

ro
up

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 a

 lo
ca

l p
ol

ic
e 

co
he

si
on

 o
ffi

ce
r 

w
ho

 w
or

ks
 w

ith
 m

in
or

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
w

ith
 

sa
fe

r 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

te
am

s.
 

��
  

H
at

e 
C

rim
e 

D
V

D
 

Page 61



 
1

5 

K
ir

kl
ee

s 
��

  
R

ec
en

tly
 a

cc
es

se
d 

H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

 V
ic

tim
s 

F
un

d 
m

on
ey

 
H

u
ll 

��
  

H
um

be
rs

id
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

an
no

un
ce

d 
th

e 
la

un
ch

 o
f a

 n
ew

 H
at

e 
C

rim
e 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
in

 H
ul

l, 
th

e 
H

at
e 

C
rim

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

ga
ve

 a
 p

at
hw

ay
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l, 

re
gi

on
al

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l w
or

k 
an

d 
th

e 
S

el
f A

dv
oc

at
es

 F
or

um
 u

nd
er

pi
nn

ed
 th

e 
ke

y 
m

es
sa

ge
s 

w
ith

 s
ta

tis
tic

s 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
 c

as
e 

st
ud

ie
s.

 
N

/Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

 
��

  
T

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ex
am

pl
e 

de
sc

rib
es

 h
ow

 a
 m

em
be

r 
of

 th
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 a
ct

ed
 a

s 
a 

ca
ta

ly
st

 fo
r 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
ie

ce
 o

f w
or

k.
 It

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

ill
us

tr
at

es
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f c
ho

ic
e,

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 in
flu

en
ce

: A
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
 m

em
be

r 
ra

is
ed

 th
e 

of
 h

is
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
at

 a
 B

oa
rd

 m
ee

tin
g.

 T
hi

s 
pr

om
pt

ed
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 to
 h

ol
d 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 e
ve

nt
 a

t w
hi

ch
 m

or
e 

th
an

 6
0 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 s

ha
re

d 
th

ei
r 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 
bu

lly
in

g 
an

d 
ha

ra
ss

m
en

t. 
In

 tu
rn

, t
hi

s 
le

d 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 to
 m

ak
e 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, w

ith
 B

oa
rd

 m
em

be
rs

 jo
in

in
g 

th
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 M
on

ey
 w

as
 s

ec
ur

ed
 to

 p
ro

du
ce

 h
ar

as
sm

en
t a

nd
 

ha
te

 c
rim

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

pa
ck

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 e

as
y 

re
ad

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
 k

ee
p 

sa
fe

 c
ar

d 
an

d 
a 

re
po

rt
in

g 
fo

rm
. T

he
 

re
po

rt
in

g 
fo

rm
 w

as
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

ils
. E

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

ils
 n

ow
 h

as
 a

 p
ro

ce
du

re
 fo

r 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f a
 fo

rm
. T

he
 w

or
k 

on
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

e 
pa

ck
, a

nd
 th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
in

vo
lv

ed
, h

av
e 

be
en

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

na
tio

na
lly

 
��

  
�

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l l
ib

ra
rie

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ke

ep
in

g 
sa

fe
 

��
  
�

S
el

f a
dv

oc
at

e 
m

em
be

r 
on

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

A
dv

is
or

y 
G

ro
up

 
��

  
�

S
tr

on
g 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
P

ol
ic

e 
O

ffi
ce

r 
��

  
�

S
el

f a
dv

oc
at

e 
m

em
be

r 
on

 th
e 

N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t P
an

el
 fo

r 
th

e 
C

ro
w

n 
P

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
S

er
vi

ce
. 

��
  

H
at

e 
C

rim
e 

le
ad

 w
ho

 h
as

 m
et

 th
e 

A
tto

rn
ey

 G
en

er
al

 a
t t

he
 H

ou
se

 o
f L

or
ds

 a
nd

 b
ee

n 
in

te
rv

ie
w

ed
 o

n 
ra

di
o 

an
d 

T
V

 
��

  
H

am
bl

et
on

 &
 R

ic
hm

on
ds

hi
re

: W
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 a
s 

a 
B

oa
rd

 in
 b

ei
ng

 c
ho

se
n 

as
 a

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 In

cl
us

io
n 

N
or

th
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 H
at

e 
C

rim
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
cr

os
s 

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 a

nd
 H

um
be

rs
id

e.
 W

e 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 te

am
 o

f s
el

f a
dv

oc
at

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
is

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 fr
om

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
0.

 
  

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 
  

B
ar

n
sl

ey
 

��
  

Jo
in

t C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

B
ra

d
fo

rd
 

��
  

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

ca
re

rs
 a

re
 n

ow
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

cy
cl

e 
at

 e
ve

ry
 le

ve
l i

.e
. 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t, 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 c

he
ck

in
g.

  S
ys

te
m

s 
to

 c
ap

tu
re

 o
ut

co
m

e 
ba

se
d 

in
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 P
eo

pl
e 

as
 In

di
vi

du
al

s 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
��

  
R

ev
is

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t L
D

 H
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

no
w

 in
cl

ud
e 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
re

al
iz

at
io

n 
of

 L
D

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

to
 b

e 
tr

ac
ke

d 
an

d 
m

ea
su

re
d.

 

Page 62



 
1

6 

L
ee

d
s 

��
  

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 
st

ra
te

gy
- 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
N

o
rt

h
 

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e 
��

  
*P

la
ns

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

to
 e

m
pl

oy
 a

nd
 "

E
xp

er
t b

y 
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e"
 in

to
 th

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

an
d 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
S

ec
tio

n 
of

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

In
te

ns
iv

e 
su

pp
or

t t
ea

m
 

��
  

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 H

ea
lth

 tr
ai

ne
rs

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 a
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 a

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 

ha
vi

ng
 a

n 
H

ea
lth

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n,
 G

.P
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

d 
to

 s
ig

n 
up

 to
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 L
E

S
 

w
hi

ch
 e

na
bl

es
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 fu

ll 
he

al
th

 c
he

ck
. 

��
  

 W
e 

ha
ve

 a
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 m

ar
ke

t s
ha

pi
ng

 g
ro

up
 w

ho
 w

ill
 fo

cu
s 

on
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
io

rit
ie

s,
 tr

an
si

tio
n,

 
br

in
gi

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ba

ck
 o

ut
 o

f a
re

a,
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

jo
in

t c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pl
an

 w
ith

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

pe
op

le
.  

C
ha

ng
in

g 
liv

es
 a

nd
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
a 

pr
io

rit
y 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

��
  

W
e 

ha
ve

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 th
ird

 s
ec

to
r 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
pr

ov
id

er
 li

st
 in

 w
hi

ch
 g

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ill

 o
nl

y 
be

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 a
nd

 a
ll 

ne
w

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

pe
rs

on
 c

en
tr

ed
 p

la
n.

 
K

ir
kl

ee
s 

��
  

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

at
ab

as
e 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
im

po
rt

an
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 L

D
 k

no
w

n 
to

 a
du

lt 
se

rv
ic

es
.  

A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 th
e 

da
ta

 o
n 

a 
ye

ar
ly

 b
as

is
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 s
ou

rc
e 

of
 d

at
a 

on
 tr

en
ds

. 
��

  
C

lo
se

 w
or

ki
ng

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 g

at
ew

ay
 W

or
ke

rs
 w

ho
 s

up
po

rt
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 n

ot
 F

ai
r 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 e
lig

ib
le

 (
F

A
C

S
) 

pr
ov

id
es

 k
ey

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
ty

pe
s 

of
 n

on
 F

A
C

S
 e

lig
ib

le
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pe
op

le
 n

ee
ds

 
an

d 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 a

ny
 g

ap
s 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
��

  
A

du
lt 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t s

ha
pi

ng
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

w
hi

ch
 is

 k
ey

 in
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
m

aj
or

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
w

ay
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
W

ak
ef

ie
ld

 
��

  
A

 m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 a
ut

is
m

 d
el

iv
er

y 
gr

ou
p 

ha
s 

be
en

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

an
d 

a 
lo

ca
l n

ee
ds

 a
na

ly
si

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 fu

tu
re

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g.

 
��

  
Y

ou
r 

V
oi

ce
 A

dv
oc

ac
y 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

dv
oc

ac
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

B
M

E
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, t
he

 r
ep

or
t i

de
nt

ifi
es

 g
ap

s 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

��
  

In
te

gr
at

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
pe

op
le

 w
it 

LD
 a

nd
 A

S
C

’s
 in

to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
co

nt
in

ua
lly

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f n

at
io

na
lly

 a
nd

 lo
ca

lly
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

H
u

ll 
��

  
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 J
oi

nt
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 c

ar
er

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 

��
  

A
 to

ol
 th

at
 in

fo
rm

s 
ca

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t /
ot

he
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ta
ff 

on
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t t
he

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

fo
r 

w
he

n 
m

ak
in

g 
a 

pl
ac

em
en

t d
ec

is
io

n.
 T

hi
s 

fo
llo

w
ed

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
th

at
 in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 r

us
he

d 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 w
er

e 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 
un

ha
pp

y 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
on

ce
rn

 in
 p

la
ce

m
en

t b
re

ak
 d

ow
n.

 T
hi

s 
al

so
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
 o

ut
 o

f 
ar

ea
 p

la
ce

m
en

ts
 b

ei
ng

 m
ad

e 
in

 c
ris

is
.  

��
  

A
cc

es
s 

to
 w

id
er

 fu
nd

in
g 

ha
s 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

on
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 e

.g
. A

im
in

g 
H

ig
h 

fu
nd

in
g 

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 tr

an
si

tio
na

l s
up

po
rt

 , 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

re
ne

w
al

 d
ev

el
op

ed
  a

 s
oc

ia
l e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
.C

ar
er

s 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 r
an

ge
 o

f s
ho

rt
 b

re
ak

s 
an

d 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

re
sp

ite
 s

up
po

rt
 . 

R
o

th
er

h
am

 
��

  
H

ea
lt

h
:  

A
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
po

st
, w

ith
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 w

as
 c

re
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

jo
in

t 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
te

am
 (

ba
se

d 
at

 N
H

S
 R

ot
he

rh
am

) 
in

 la
te

 2
00

6.
  T

he
 p

os
t i

s 
no

w
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 w
id

er
 M

en
ta

l 

Page 63



 
1

7 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
te

am
 in

 N
H

S
 R

ot
he

rh
am

. 
N

/Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e 

 
��

  
  H

&
R

 O
ne

 s
el

f a
dv

oc
at

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

ed
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 c
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

ab
ou

t w
hy

 y
ea

rly
 h

ea
lth

 c
he

ck
s 

w
er

e 
no

t 
ha

pp
en

in
g 

fo
r 

ev
er

yo
ne

 (
T

he
y 

di
d 

st
ar

t i
n 

O
ct

. 0
9)

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
fil

m
 is

 o
n 

ou
r 

w
eb

si
te

. A
ll 

qu
es

tio
ns

 w
er

e 
fr

om
 

se
lf 

ad
vo

ca
te

s.
  

��
  

T
he

 H
ea

d 
of

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

he
ar

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 k

ey
 th

em
es

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
ie

s 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
: 

��
  

T
he

 n
ee

d 
to

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
th

e 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 d
ay

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f V

P
N

; 
��

  
T

he
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

w
or

k 
on

 P
at

hw
ay

s 
to

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t n
ow

 
��

  
T

he
 is

su
e 

of
 h

at
e 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
pl

ac
es

 o
f s

af
et

y 
��

  
4)

 T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 fe
el

 th
ey

 c
an

 s
ha

pe
 th

ei
r 

pe
rs

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

Y
o

rk
 

��
  

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t o
f a

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
en

ha
nc

ed
 it

s 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 c
us

to
m

er
s,

 c
ar

er
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ke

y 
in

di
vi

du
al

s.
  H

op
in

g 
th

is
 r

ol
e 

w
ith

 h
el

p 
Y

or
k 

re
-

sh
ap

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

bo
th

 n
ow

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. 
��

  
A

ls
o 

ap
po

in
te

d 
a 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 m

an
ag

er
 to

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 e
va

lu
at

e 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l c
ar

e 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

, t
hi

s 
ag

ai
n 

lo
ok

s 
at

 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

su
pp

or
t i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 r

ec
ei

ve
 a

lo
ng

si
de

 a
 ‘v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
’ r

ev
ie

w
.  

It 
is

 
in

te
nd

ed
 th

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ga

in
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
s 

w
ill

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 fo
r 

lo
ng

 
te

rm
 p

la
ce

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 lo
ok

 a
t a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
lo

ca
lly

 b
as

ed
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
so

lu
tio

ns
. 

  

Q
u

al
it

y 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
  

B
ar

n
sl

ey
 

��
  

T
he

 in
-h

ou
se

 S
up

po
rt

ed
 L

iv
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
  w

as
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l i
n 

se
cu

rin
g 

LD
D

F
 m

on
ie

s 
to

 tr
ai

n 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

us
er

s 
to

 Q
ua

lit
y 

C
he

ck
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ag
ai

ns
t R

E
A

C
H

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
. 

B
ra

d
fo

rd
 

��
  

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 w

ith
 n

ew
 a

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
ar

e 
no

w
 o

ut
co

m
e 

fo
cu

se
d,

 th
er

ef
or

e 
cr

ea
tin

g 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
C

al
d

er
d

al
e 

��
  

A
 n

ew
 p

os
t h

as
 r

ec
en

tly
 b

ee
n 

ad
de

d 
to

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

te
am

 , 
th

er
e 

is
 n

ow
 a

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
as

si
st

an
t e

m
pl

oy
ed

 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

ho
 h

as
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
, i

t i
s 

ho
pe

d 
th

at
 th

is
 p

os
t w

ill
 g

iv
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y.
 

L
ee

d
s 

��
  

 In
de

pe
nd

en
t L

iv
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 

��
  

Le
ed

s 
P

eo
pl

e 
F

irs
t q

ua
lit

iv
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 d
ay

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
m

od
er

ni
za

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
��

  
A

nn
ua

l s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
 

N
o

rt
h

 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

T
he

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
an

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 s

ec
tio

n 
ar

e 
em

pl
oy

in
g 

5 
ex

pe
rt

s 
by

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

on
e 

of
 w

hi
ch

 
w

ill
 b

e 
so

m
eo

ne
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 o

ne
 a

 fa
m

ily
 c

ar
er

. T
he

ir 
ro

le
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

as
si

st
in

g 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
on

 w
ay

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ci
tiz

en
s 

in
 q

ua
lit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g.

 

Page 64



 
1

8 

S
h

ef
fi

el
d

 
��

  
W

e 
ar

e 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 r

ec
ru

iti
ng

 a
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 to

 th
e 

jo
b 

of
 Q

ua
lit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
dv

is
or

. T
he

ir 
ro

le
 w

ill
 b

e 
to

 li
ai

se
 w

ith
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 u

se
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 th

ei
r 

su
pp

or
t. 

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 

in
fo

rm
 o

ur
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

to
 th

ei
r 

ch
oi

ce
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
 to

 d
ire

ct
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

se
rv

ic
es

. 

H
u

ll 
��

  
T

he
 V

P
 B

oa
rd

 h
as

 fu
nd

ed
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
al

le
d 

'M
y 

Li
fe

 ' 
th

is
 fo

rm
al

ly
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 li

vi
ng

 in
 o

r 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

. T
he

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 r
ep

or
t h

as
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 s

om
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 h
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 In

 o
ne

 in
ci

de
nt

, a
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

as
 d

e-
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 ‘M

y 
Li

fe
 ‘p

ro
je

ct
. 

��
  

T
he

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 b
oa

rd
 h

as
 r

ec
en

tly
 fu

nd
ed

 a
nd

 a
sk

ed
 th

e 
lo

ca
l s

el
f a

dv
oc

at
es

 fo
ru

m
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 

so
m

e 
m

ys
te

ry
 s

ho
pp

in
g 

w
ith

in
 a

cc
es

s 
ce

nt
re

s,
 a

nd
 G

P
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

. T
he

 fo
ru

m
 h

av
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 s

im
ila

r 
w

or
k 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
ed

 e
xc

el
le

nt
 fo

rm
al

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 to
 th

e 
bo

ar
d.

 
R

o
th

er
h

am
 

��
  

E
xa

m
pl

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
al

ity
 c

he
ck

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
(r

ec
ep

tio
n 

/ 
te

le
ph

on
e)

, c
us

to
m

er
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
t o

bs
er

va
tio

ns
, m

ys
te

ry
 s

ho
pp

in
g,

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 te

st
 a

nd
 e

xi
t p

ol
ls

 w
ith

 
cu

st
om

er
s.

  O
ur

 C
us

to
m

er
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f r

ea
l c

us
to

m
er

s;
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 c
us

to
m

er
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
 

su
rv

ey
s 

w
ith

in
 d

ay
 c

en
tr

es
 to

 a
sc

er
ta

in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

an
d 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 O

ut
co

m
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

in
cl

ud
e 

‘P
la

tin
um

’ r
at

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

aw
ar

de
d 

by
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s.
   

��
  

S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
S

ur
ve

ys
 

N
/Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e 
 

��
  

T
he

re
 is

 a
 s

el
f a

dv
oc

at
e 

‘m
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

pp
er

’, 
w

ho
 c

he
ck

s 
sh

op
s 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 w

ho
 a

dv
er

tis
e 

a 
he

ar
in

g 
lo

op
 

an
d 

ch
ec

ks
 th

at
 it

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
. 

  

In
cl

u
d

in
g

 E
ve

ry
o

n
e 

  
E

as
t 

R
id

in
g

 
��

  
E

as
t R

id
in

g 
ha

ve
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 g

ro
up

 c
al

le
d 

‘O
ur

 S
ay

’ w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 g

ro
up

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 

(m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

40
+)

.  
T

he
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

-s
tr

uc
tu

re
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

de
qu

at
e 

tim
e 

fo
r 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 ‘O
ur

 S
ay

’ t
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 p

eo
pl

es
 v

oi
ce

s 
ar

e 
he

ar
d 

C
al

d
er

d
al

e 
��

  
P

B
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
09

.  
T

he
re

 is
 n

ow
 a

 g
ra

ph
ic

 fa
ci

lit
at

or
 a

t e
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

g 
L

ee
d

s 
��

  
T

he
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 a
ls

o 
ha

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

fr
om

 R
oo

ot
s 

- 
an

 A
fr

ic
an

 C
ar

ib
be

an
 s

el
f a

dv
oc

ac
y 

gr
ou

p 
ta

ck
lin

g 
is

su
es

 o
f d

ou
bl

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n.

 
��

  
E

qu
al

ity
 Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

re
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
be

st
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r 

al
l g

ro
up

s.
   

��
  

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

is
 u

se
d 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 c

om
pl

ex
 n

ee
ds

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

sm
ar

t 
bo

ar
ds

. 
��

  
S

ev
er

al
 c

om
m

un
ity

 b
as

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f c

om
m

un
iti

es
 w

ho
 m

ay
 n

ot
 

ac
ce

ss
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

Page 65



 
1

9 

N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t 
L

in
co

ln
sh

ir
e 

��
  

G
et

tin
g 

a 
Li

fe
 p

ro
je

ct
 

S
h

ef
fi

el
d

 
��

  
C

ha
ng

in
g 

P
la

ce
s 

– 
S

he
ffi

el
d 

re
m

ai
ns

 a
t t

he
 fo

re
fr

on
t o

f t
hi

s 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

an
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

as
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
as

 it
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 in

tr
od

uc
e 

ne
w

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

C
ha

ng
in

g 
P

la
ce

s 
th

an
 L

on
do

n 
or

 
S

co
tla

nd
. 

K
ir

kl
ee

s 
��

  
W

el
co

m
e 

pa
ck

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
te

nd
in

g 
th

e 
bo

ar
d 

w
ha

t t
he

 jo
b 

of
 th

e 
bo

ar
d 

is
, a

 s
ec

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
hi

st
or

y 
of

 
di

sa
bi

lit
y,

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 a
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

. 
��

  
T

he
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 h
as

 r
ec

en
tly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 w
eb

si
te

. 
��

  
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 o
ut

co
m

es
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
ta

t w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

bo
ar

d 
to

 m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

ke
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
ct

io
ns

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 n

at
io

na
l p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

re
po

rt
s 

H
u

ll 
��

  
T

he
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 is
 a

 m
em

be
r 

of
 th

e 
H

ul
l L

oc
al

 In
cl

us
io

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

(L
IN

k)
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
S

el
f A

dv
oc

at
es

 
F

or
um

 a
nd

 in
di

vi
du

al
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f C
ar

er
s 

V
oi

ce
.  

F
am

ily
 c

ar
er

s 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

S
ix

 L
iv

es
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

(H
ul

l's
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 M

en
ca

p'
s 

D
ea

th
 B

y 
In

di
ffe

re
nc

e)
 th

ro
ug

h 
st

ro
ng

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
B

et
te

r 
H

ea
lth

 s
ub

-
gr

ou
p.

 
��

  
T

he
 F

or
um

 a
re

 n
ow

 a
bl

e 
to

 o
pe

n 
an

d 
ex

pa
nd

 th
ei

r 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
to

 th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

fo
un

d 
an

d 
m

ul
tip

le
 n

ee
ds

 in
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 a
s 

th
ei

r 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 h
as

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
su

pp
or

te
d 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t 
qu

ar
te

rly
 o

pe
n 

da
ys

.  
M

in
or

ity
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
at

 a
re

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
ly

 e
xc

lu
de

d,
 a

re
 a

cc
es

se
d 

as
 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
S

el
f A

dv
oc

at
es

 F
or

um
 p

ro
gr

es
se

s 
in

 a
 C

ity
 th

at
 is

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 d
iv

er
se

 in
 it

s 
et

hn
ic

ity
 a

nd
 

id
en

tit
y.

 
��

  
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 s
ch

em
e 

ca
lle

d 
S

C
E

N
E

 th
at

 fa
ci

lit
at

es
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f h
ig

h 
su

pp
or

t n
ee

ds
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 r

ec
re

at
io

na
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 T
he

 s
ch

em
e 

is
 a

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 H
ul

l C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

T
he

 H
um

be
r 

T
ru

st
. A

ll 
of

 th
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
nu

rs
in

g 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

en
su

re
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 e

xc
lu

si
on

s 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
he

al
th

 o
r 

be
ha

vi
ou

ra
l d

et
er

io
ra

tio
n.

   
R

o
th

er
h

am
 

��
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 is

 th
e 

fir
st

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 b

e 
aw

ar
de

d 
th

e 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

S
ta

nd
ar

d.
 T

hi
s 

st
an

da
rd

 is
 a

 
to

ol
 fo

r 
dr

iv
in

g 
cu

st
om

er
-f

oc
us

ed
 c

ha
ng

e 
w

ith
in

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
so

 th
at

 w
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
a 

m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
, e

ffe
ct

iv
e,

 
ex

ce
lle

nt
, e

qu
ita

bl
e 

an
d 

em
po

w
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

th
at

 a
lw

ay
s 

ha
s 

th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 a
t t

he
 h

ea
rt

 o
f d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g.

  
T

he
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

te
st

s 
in

 g
re

at
 d

ep
th

 th
os

e 
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 a
re

 a
 p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
cu

st
om

er
s 

w
ith

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 fo

cu
s 

on
 

de
liv

er
y,

 ti
m

el
in

es
s,

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

lis
m

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
at

tit
ud

e.
  T

he
re

 is
 a

ls
o 

em
ph

as
is

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 c

us
to

m
er

 in
si

gh
t, 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
th

e 
us

er
’s

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

ro
bu

st
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t o

f s
er

vi
ce

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n.
 

��
  

W
e 

ar
e 

us
in

g 
th

e 
ca

se
 r

eg
is

te
r 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
is

e 
fo

r 
pl

an
ni

ng
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

gr
ou

ps
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 V
al

ui
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

o
 

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 c
ar

er
s 

ag
ed

 7
0+

 
o

 
P

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
fo

un
d 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

(D
oH

 d
ef

in
iti

on
) 

o
 

B
M

E
 g

ro
up

s 
o

 
Y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 a

du
lt 

lif
e 

Page 66



 
2

0 

 

O
ff

en
d

er
s 

w
it

h
 a

 L
ea

rn
in

g
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 
  

B
ar

n
sl

ey
 

��
  

T
he

re
 a

re
 c

lo
se

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

rim
in

al
 J

us
tic

e 
Li

ai
so

n 
T

ea
m

 a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

go
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
cr

im
in

al
 ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

 a
re

 s
cr

ee
ne

d.
 S

in
ce

 A
pr

il 
09

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
tr

ac
ke

d 
by

 th
e 

C
rim

in
al

 J
us

tic
e 

Li
ai

so
n 

T
ea

m
. 

C
al

d
er

d
al

e 
��

  
T

he
 C

LD
T

 m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 d

et
ai

ne
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

cr
im

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
.  

S
tr

on
g 

lin
ks

 h
av

e 
en

ab
le

d 
th

e 
C

LD
T

 to
 m

ak
e 

ro
bu

st
 p

la
ns

 fo
r 

2 
pe

op
le

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
re

le
as

e 
fr

om
 p

ris
on

 in
 2

00
9.

  T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

ha
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
lin

k 
w

ith
 2

 lo
ca

l l
an

dl
or

ds
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

be
en

 w
ill

in
g 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 te

na
nc

ie
s 

in
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 C
al

de
rd

al
e.

 
H

u
ll 

��
  

T
he

re
 is

 a
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 n
ur

se
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

N
H

S
 H

ul
l w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l p
ris

on
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

a 
ne

ed
s 

an
al

ys
is

, I
n 

H
ul

l p
ris

on
, t

hi
s 

w
or

k 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 E

as
t R

id
in

g 
w

ho
 a

re
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 a

 s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 

ex
er

ci
se

 in
 E

ve
rt

ho
rp

e 
an

d 
F

ul
l S

ut
to

n.
 

��
  

T
he

re
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

tw
o 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

 w
ith

in
 C

T
LD

 tr
ai

ne
d 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
S

ex
 O

ffe
nd

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(S
O

T
P

),
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ad

ap
te

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

is
 b

ei
ng

 o
ffe

re
d 

in
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ob

at
io

n 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

  

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

  
B

ar
n

sl
ey

 
��

  
B

A
IS

S
 (

B
ar

ns
le

y 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t &
 In

te
ns

iv
e 

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

) 
te

am
 w

ho
 o

ffe
r 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t s
up

po
rt

 to
 a

du
lts

 w
ith

 a
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 w

ho
 p

re
se

nt
 s

ev
er

e 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
be

ha
vi

ou
r.

 
��

  
A

ct
iv

e 
H

ea
lth

 W
ee

k 
w

hi
ch

 to
ok

 p
la

ce
 in

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 o
f 2

00
9.

 O
ve

r 
10

0 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s 

to
ok

 p
ar

t i
n 

w
al

ks
, 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
sp

or
tin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 in

 a
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
w

ee
k 

of
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
lo

ca
l e

le
ct

ed
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

lo
ca

lly
 b

as
ed

 s
po

rt
in

g 
pe

rs
on

al
iti

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 D

ic
ki

e 
B

ird
 a

nd
 C

lin
to

n 
W

oo
ds

. T
hi

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

d 
th

e 
ai

m
 o

f 
in

tr
od

uc
in

g 
th

e 
co

nc
ep

t o
f e

xe
rc

is
e 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

 d
ai

ly
 r

ou
tin

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
de

si
re

d 
ou

tc
om

e 
be

in
g 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

he
al

th
y 

liv
in

g 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t. 
E

as
t 

R
id

in
g

 
��

  
S

ta
ge

cr
af

t W
or

ks
ho

p 
G

ro
up

 a
re

 p
ar

t o
f C

as
ta

w
ay

 M
us

ic
 T

he
at

re
 G

ro
up

. 
C

al
d

er
d

al
e 

��
  

T
he

re
 is

 n
ow

 a
n 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 P

ra
ct

iti
on

er
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
LD

T
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 im
pr

ov
ed

 th
e 

te
am

s 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
su

ffe
rin

g 
an

 a
cu

te
 e

pi
so

de
 o

f m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
ee

k 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

t m
ed

ic
al

 s
up

po
rt

. 
N

o
rt

h
 

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e 
��

  
A

cc
es

s 
to

 L
ei

su
re

  
��

  
T

he
 V

al
ui

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 fu
nd

ed
 a

 p
os

t t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

 in
to

 le
is

ur
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

Page 67



 
2

1 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s.
  T

he
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

52
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

a 
he

al
th

y 
w

ei
gh

t l
os

s 
co

ur
se

, s
po

rt
 in

 b
ot

h 
sp

or
ts

 c
lu

bs
 a

nd
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 s
et

tin
gs

, t
ra

in
in

g 
to

 b
e 

sp
or

ts
 le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
ho

st
in

g 
ke

ep
 fi

t c
af

e.
 T

he
 r

ol
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l, 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 a

nd
 c

ar
er

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f t
ak

in
g 

pa
rt

 in
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
N

o
rt

h
 E

as
t 

L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e 
��

  
P

la
nn

in
g4

C
ar

e 
pi

lo
t s

ite
 (

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
ni

ng
) 

W
ak

ef
ie

ld
 

��
  

th
er

e 
is

 a
 B

M
E

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
or

ke
r 

w
ho

se
 r

ol
e 

it 
is

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
B

M
E

 C
om

m
un

ity
’s

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l c

om
pe

te
nc

y 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
  A

 k
ey

 s
uc

ce
ss

 is
 th

e 
ta

ke
 u

p 
of

 d
ire

ct
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 
w

ith
 5

0%
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

B
M

E
 c

om
m

un
ity

 h
av

in
g 

no
w

 ta
ke

n 
th

em
 u

p.
 

��
  

P
er

so
n 

C
en

tr
ed

 P
la

ns
 u

se
 e

qu
al

ity
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
eq

ua
l a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

  T
he

 ‘W
ha

t’s
 im

po
rt

an
t 

to
 a

nd
 fo

r’ 
to

ol
 a

llo
w

s 
cu

ltu
ra

l n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

de
ep

er
 m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
, c

ul
tu

ra
l i

ss
ue

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

. 
R

o
th

er
h

am
 

��
  

Ju
ne

 w
ill

 b
e 

ou
r 

'H
av

in
g 

F
rie

nd
s'

 e
ve

nt
 w

ith
 a

n 
ev

en
t o

n 
25

th
 J

un
e 

w
he

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

 w
ill

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

, h
ow

 im
po

rt
an

t t
he

y 
ar

e,
 a

bo
ut

 fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

w
ha

t e
xt

ra
 s

up
po

rt
 a

 p
er

so
n 

m
ig

ht
 n

ee
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

fr
ie

nd
s 

an
d 

ho
w

 to
 b

e 
a 

fr
ie

nd
.  

U
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
ei

r 
rig

ht
 h

av
e 

a 
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p.

  W
e 

w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 to

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
e 

m
ea

ni
ng

 o
f c

on
se

nt
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s,

 a
nd

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 k
in

ds
 o

f f
rie

nd
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

.  
T

he
y 

w
ill

 fi
nd

 o
ut

 h
ow

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r 

so
ci

al
 n

et
w

or
k 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 to

 g
o 

an
d 

ho
w

 
to

 m
ee

t f
rie

nd
s 

sa
fe

ly
.  

T
he

y 
w

ill
 k

no
w

 w
ha

t a
 s

af
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

is
 a

nd
 w

he
n 

th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

ta
lk

 to
 s

om
eo

ne
 in

 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 if
 th

ey
 a

re
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

.  
A

ls
o 

le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t f

ac
e 

bo
ok

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
et

 c
ha

t r
oo

m
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ris
k 

th
ey

 m
ay

 
ho

ld
. 

��
  

S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 A
ut

is
m

- 
R

E
A

C
H

 D
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

y 
E

as
tin

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 

��
  

A
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 B
oa

rd
’s

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t G

ro
up

 w
hi

ch
 m

ee
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

B
oa

rd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 V

al
ui

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
N

ow
.  

T
he

 g
ro

up
 c

om
pr

is
es

 o
f t

he
 C

o-
C

ha
irs

, o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

r 
an

d 
fa

m
ily

 c
ar

er
s,

 th
e 

le
ad

 o
ffi

ce
r,

 th
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
 S

up
po

rt
 O

ffi
ce

r 
an

d 
a 

sm
al

l n
um

be
r 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
ff 

w
ho

 a
re

 c
o-

op
te

d 
on

to
 th

e 
gr

ou
p 

fo
r 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

pi
ec

es
 o

f w
or

k.
  

N
/Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e 
 

��
  

A
t t

he
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 2

00
9 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

iv
es

 T
as

k 
G

ro
up

 (
C

LT
G

) 
to

ok
 th

e 
ro

le
 o

f m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 d

ay
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

la
rg

el
y 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 A

sh
la

nd
s 

D
ay

 C
en

tr
e.

  
Y

o
rk

 
��

  
A

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 p

ay
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
 fo

r 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 it

s 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 

Page 68



Agenda Item 9 Page 69
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 27th September, 2010 (herewith)
	6 Infection Control Annual Report (herewith)
	annual programme 2010-11

	7 Annual Report of the Joint Learning Disability Service (herewith)
	RO63_R106a - Appendix A - Good Practice Guide from Partnership Board Reports

	9 First Steps to the Personalisation of Day Care and Residential Services (report herewith)

